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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The Board of Directors of ABL Asset Management Company Limited, the management company of ABL Islamic Financial
Planning Fund (ABL-IFPF), is pleased to present the Audited Financial Statements of ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund
for the year ended on June 30, 2018.

ECONOMIC PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The major theme for Pakistan’s macro-economy in FY18 was proliferating twin deficits leading to quickly-depleting
reserves. The government took monetary tightening measures in 2HFY18; however, external account deficits continued to
widen, while inflationary pressures mounted towards the end of FY18, all indicators of an over-heating economy. Although
missing its ambitious target of 6.0%, GDP growth clocked in at 5.8% in FY18, crossing the 13-year high-watermark with all
three constituents on an upward trajectory (services/industrial/ agriculture up 6.4%/5.8%/3.8%YoY). Key catalysts for
growth included the ongoing implementation of early harvest infrastructure projects under the ambit of CPEC, net energy
supply growth (net generated units up 8.4%YoY for 11MFY18), and sustained credit uptick (11MFY18 private sector credit
stock grew 18%YoY, adding PKR 780bn offtake during the period). However, the fiscal deficit as percentage of GDP is
expected to clock in at 6.8% of GDP (revised upward from 5.5% of GDP estimate given in May 2018).
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The Current Account Deficit (CAD) increased 45%YoY to USD 18bn during FY18. A favorable impact of a strong recovery
of exports (up 13.2%YoY in FY18) and 3%YoY higher worker’s remittances was more than offset by growing imports (up
15.1%YoY in FY18). The SBP devalued PKR by 15.9% against greenback during FY18 in three rounds, beginning in
December 2017 to control the increasing imports, without much avail. Besides the drain from the external account, debt
repayments during the period added to the steep slide in foreign exchange reserves. As a result, FY18 saw Pakistan going
back to the international capital market, raising USD 1.5bn of 10-year Eurobond at 6.875% and USD 1.0bn 5-year Sukuk at
5.625%.

Despite strong growth, headline inflation has remained well below the government’s target of 6.0% YoY for FY18, averaging
at 3.9%YoY in FY18 (vs. 4.2%YoY in FY17). However, reversal in international oil prices (Arab light up 24.5% during the
fiscal year) and an expensive greenback during 2HFY18 led to buildup of inflationary pressures with CPI reaching 5.2%YoY
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in June 2018 (Core inflation NFNE at 7.1%YoY vs. 5.5%YoY last year). Subsequently, the SBP raised the policy rate by 75bps
in 2HFY18, beginning by 25bps rate hike to 6.00% in January 2018. In March 2018 MPS, however, SBP did not raise the
policy rates again, where it reasoned that the effects of the recent PKR depreciation and rebound in exports needed to be
gauged before any further rate hikes. However, with core inflation rising to 7.0% in April 2018, SBP raised policy rate by
50bps to 6.50% in May 2018 MPS.
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Fiscal deficit for YIMFY18 clocked in at PKR 1,481bn (~4.3% of GDP), reflecting an increase of 20%YoY remaining largely a
function of expenditures outpacing revenue collection growth for the period. Growth in development expenditure
remained healthy (37%YoY in 9MFY18 beating the 13%YoY growth in current expenditure) supporting the ongoing growth
momentum in the economy.

Mutual Fund Industry Review

Total assets under management (AUMs) of Pakistan’s open end mutual fund industry posted a stellar growth of 39.9% in
FY17 from PKR473 billion to PKR662 billion. This growth was led by Equity and Islamic Equity funds categories which
contributed 58.2% of the growth. The Equity sector remained in the limelight due to 1) improving corporate profitability on
the back of soft inflation outlook, low discount rate, improving law & order situation and 2) rally on the reclassification
from MSCI FM Index to the MSCI EM Index. The industry witnessed increasing investor interest in the Islamic investment
opportunities as evident from the fact that 75.1% of the total AUM growth came from Shariah compliant funds.

On cumulative basis, the Equity category (comprising of Equity and Islamic Equity funds) registered an increase of
61.8%YoY to close at PKR288 billion in June 2017 compared to PKR178 billion in June 2016. Strong stock market
performance in FY17, in anticipation of Pakistan’s re-classification to MSCI EM, allowed the Equity Funds to post a growth
of 41.8%YoY to close at PKR157 billion. Similarly, Islamic equity funds posted a solid growth of 94.5%YoY to reach at
PKR131 billion, facilitated by launch of new funds under Islamic fund of funds category. Going forward despite the
looming exchange rate risk, outlook is still encouraging due to decade low interest rates, attractive risk adjusted return and
improved economic land scape.

EQUITY MARKET REVIEW

Pakistan stock market (PSX) continued its previous seven years trend as KMI30, which is the benchmark for Shariah
compliant funds, posted another year of stellar returns and increased by 18.8% in FY17 to close at 78,598 points. Despite net
outflow of USD630.7 million from foreign investors during the year, performance of the market remained impressive as
local investors adequately absorbed the foreign selling. The return can be attributed mostly to Cements, OMC’s and
Automobile’s sectors as they generated 37%, 20% and 14% of the returns, respectively. PSX remained in limelight, during
FY17, in anticipation of Pakistan’s reclassification to Morgan Stanley Capital International (MSCI's) Emerging Markets
(EM) from Frontier Markets (FM) index which caused a significant bull run at the bourse. However, political uncertainty on
Panama Leaks case diluted the returns of equity investors towards the end of FY17. Average daily volumes of KMI30 have
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increased by 30% in FY17 to 71.7 million shares as compared to 55.2 million shares in the previous year. Moving ahead, we
expect the market to post handsome returns as attractive valuation, reclassification of Pakistan to MSCI EM Index and
clarity on the Panama case should attract sizeable foreign & local funds. The market remains attractive as it is trading at
FY17 price-to-earnings (P/E) of 9.5x, a significant 29% discount to the MSCI EM Index, and also provides a dividend yield
(DY) of 5.8%.

ISLAMIC MONEY MARKET REVIEW

On the Islamic side, money market remained very liquid where placements were made 25-50bps below 6-months Treasury
bill (T-Bills) due to massive deposit growth of 17.1%YoY (deposits as on March 30, 2017). Moreover, market share of Islamic
Banking Institutions” deposits in overall banking deposits stood at 13.2% by end of March 2017. Similarly, total assets of
Islamic Banking in overall banking size also increased to 11.7% by March 2017 as compared to 11.4% in June 2016. During
FY17, Govt. of Pakistan (GOP) ljarah Sukuk 15 worth PKR50 billion matured on June 25, 2017. As a result, State Bank of
Pakistan (SBP) conducted [jarah Sukuk auction on June 29, 2017 and issued ljarah Sukuks worth PKR71 billion (PKR21
billion in excess of maturity amount) in order to help Islamic Banks to meet statutory liquidity requirements (SLR). The
fresh Jjara Sukuks were issued at a fixed rate of 5.24%. This being the first [jarah Sukuk auction since March 2016, massive
participation of PKR167 billion was witnessed with bids ranging from 4.00% to 6.49%. The GOP also issued a USD1.0 billion
[jarah Sukuk in the international market at a rate of 5.5% in October 2016 to raise foreign exchange. There was an increasing
trend of Corporate Sukuk issuance as Fatima Fertilizer, Meezan Bank and Pak Elektron issued Sukuks worth PKR19 billion
which were oversubscribed due to limited availability of Shariah compliant instruments at attractive rates.

M2 growth for FY17 clocked-in at 13.7% compared to 13.6% in SPLY. Increase in money supply was mainly attributable to
increase of 18.3% (up by PKR2,161 billion) in Net Domestic Assets (NDA) as credit to private sector improved by PKR748
billion in FY17 against PKR447 billion in SPLY. Net Foreign Assets (NFA) posted a significant decline of 40.2% to reach at
PKR602 billion in FY17 from PKR1,008 billion in SPLY, due to extensive external debt servicing and expanding trade deficit.
Govt. borrowing from commercial banks had increased by PKR179 billion in FY17 as compared to an increase of PKR1,278
billion in the SPLY. The Govt. borrowing from SBP increased by PKR908 billion as the completion of the IMF program
allowed the Govt. more leeway.

FUND PERFORMANCE

ABL Islamic Financial Planning fund has been classified into seven Allocation Plans based on the risk appetite of investors
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i.e. (“Conservative Allocation Plan”, “Aggressive Allocation Plan”, “Active Allocation Plan”,” Strategic Allocation Plan”,
Strategic Allocation Plan -11”, “ Strategic Allocation Plan -III”&” Strategic Allocation Plan -IV.

Conservative Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Conservative Plan’s AUM stood at 151.76Rs.

million. ABL-IFPF Conservative Plan posted a negative return of 0.67% against the benchmark of negative 0.40%, an

underperformance of 0.27% during the period.
Aggressive Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Aggressive Plan’s AUM stood at Rs. 249.19
million. ABL-IFPF - Aggressive Plan posted a negative return of 10.64% against the benchmark of negative 5.46%, an
underperformance of 5.18% during the period.

Active Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Active Allocation Plan’s AUM stood at Rs. 1,183.7
million. Active Allocation Plan posted a negative return of 10.92% against the benchmark of negative 6.14%, an
underperformance of 4.78% during the period.
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Strategic Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan’s AUM stood at Rs.
703.16 million. Strategic Allocation Plan posted a negative return of 7.64% against the benchmark of negative 3.62%, an
underperformance of 4.02% during the period.

Strategic Allocation Plan II

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan’s II AUM stood at Rs.
768.728 million. Strategic Allocation Plan II posted a negative return of 7.18% against the benchmark of negative 4.22%, an
underperformance performance of 2.96% during the period.

Strategic Allocation Plan III

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan’s III AUM stood at Rs.
611.683 million. Strategic Allocation Plan III posted a negative return of 1.72% against the benchmark of negative 0.99%, an
underperformance of 0.73% during the period.

Strategic Allocation Plan IV

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan’s IV AUM stood at Rs.
703.08 million. Strategic Allocation Plan IV posted An absolute return of 1.80% against the benchmark of 1.30%, an
outperformance of 0.50% during the period.

ADDITIONAL MATTERS

The detail of Directors of the Management Company is disclosed in this Annual Report.

Financial Statements present fairly the state of affairs, the results of operations, cash flows and the changes in unit
holder’s fund;

Proper books of accounts of the Fund have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments;

Relevant International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, provisions of the Non-Banking Finance
Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 & Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified
Entities Regulations, 2008, requirements of the Trust Deed and directives issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of the financial statements;

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored;

There have been no significant doubts upon the Funds’ ability to continue as going concern;

Performance table of the Fund is given on page # 12 of the Annual Report;

There is no statutory payment on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges outstanding other than already
disclosed in the financial statements;

The statement as to the value of investments of Provident Fund is not applicable in the case of the Fund as
employees retirement benefits expenses are borne by the Management Company;
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11. The pattern of unit holding as at June 30, 2018 is given in note No. 19 of the Financial Statements.
AUDITORS

M/s. Deloitte Yousuf Adil (Chartered Accountants), have been re-appointed as auditors for the year ending June 30, 2019
for ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund (ABL-IFPF).

MANAGEMENT QUALITY RATING

On December 29, 2017, JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited (JCR-VIS) has upgraded the Management Quality Rating
of ABL Asset Management Company Limited (ABL AMC) to "AM2++" (AM-Two-Double Plus) from "AM2+" (AM Two
Plus). Outlook on the assigned rating is ‘Stable’.

OUTLOOK

Both political uncertainty and economic headwinds are expected to carry on into FY19. While on economic side, external
vulnerabilities would continue due to high oil prices. As a result, Pak Rupee will most likely continue losing its strength,
inflation will gather further traction, and corrective monetary tightening should carry on. With around USD25bn gross
financing requirement, Pakistan is expected begin talks with IMF soon. This could result in cut in development spending,
de-subsidization of tariffs and reduction in subsidies

Looking at the aforementioned, stock market is expected to remain volatile. With interest rates expected to reach the double
digit mark, valuations have started losing their charm. A defensive investment strategy suits prevailing economic
environment. Focus on players that have USD linked returns and/ or are steeply undervalued i.e E&Ps, Power, Steels, Banks
and selected cements. Major derating is possible if hung parliament is formed in the 2018 election.

While Economic growth remained on track throughout the year, risks related to CPI and Balance of Payments position
worsened significantly as compared to last year leading to rupee depreciation and around 75 bps increase in policy rate. On
the external side, trend of widening trade deficit and current account deficit and declining remittances continued
throughout the year on account of increase in international oil prices and ever increasing exports.

Based on the above assumptions, we believe that SBP will continue to increase policy rate in FY19 Hence; we will maintain
a low duration portfolio while optimizing the accrual base via placement of funds in floating rate instruments along with
deposit placements with bank and DFlIs.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
We thank our valued investors who have placed their confidence in us. The Board is also thankful to Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan, the Trustee (Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited) and the management of Pakistan

Stock Exchange Limited for their continued guidance and support. The Directors also appreciate the efforts put in by the
management team.

For & on behalf of {11-; Board
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Alee Khalid Ghaznavi
Lahore, September 6, 2018 Chief Executive Officer

AABL Asset Management ML‘FPF

Discover the potential ABL Islamic Financial Plaoning Fund




FUND MANAGER REPORT

OEBTECTIVE
the rizk tolerance of the vestor:

EQUITY MARKET REVIEW

Palistan stock market (P35 showed nesabive peformance in FY'1E azamst continued positve rehoms for the previous 8§ years.
EMI-30 index (benchmark for Shariah compliant funds) declined by 96% %o clos= the year at 71060 points. This lackbecter
performance was laresly atimbutzhle to pobitical and sconomac uncestamiby during the year. Bor=over, despite upzrade of Pakistan
by Blorpan Stanley Capital Infernational (35T from 2 Fronher Market [FR) to an Emersme Markst {(EM} ndex in fune 3017,
foreizn mvestors remained net sellers inthe Iocal bourse with net cutflowes of TIS0 2890 in F¥18. On the other hand, the iresmanee
zachor camme out 35 the major ally of the market with net buaying of TS0 2Mmn. The major lazeards among ¥0I-30 stocks weer=
LUCK/ DGKC/PAEL. contributing 39% / 22%/18%, respectively, to the mdex fall. In combrast, the ©%l and Gas Exploration &
Produchion {E&F) sector [consistme of FPL and POL} supported the mdex by positvely contributine 36% and 18% to the index
change. Cement stocks were down dus fo mereasme input costs {ooal wp 20%YeY alonmg with —~22% PER deprecsation) and over
supplyricomcerms poct upcoming expar=ions. In confrast; oil stocks performed well due to 2 rebound m bernationz] ol prices {Axab
Light prices went up ~28% dunne the year). Onthe madine fromf, average daily volooes of K3JI-30 indey decreased by 38% to reach
45mm shares m FY18 azainst T2mom shares last year. Moving ahead, we expect the market fo remain volatile until the paolifical and
econonuc sitnabon sabilizes. Paldstan Stock Exchangs closed the period at an eshmated BYE of 7.6, 2 21% discount o the B3 indes
and a dividend yeld (L) of 6.3%.

ISLAKMIC MONEY MARKFET REVIEW

Omi the Islamic side. muoney market remained fzivky liguid wher= placements weere made 75-50bps balow 6-monthe T-Bill due to
miaszive deposit prowth of 22.5% Y0¥ (deposits as on March 30, 2018). The market share of Islapae Banlane shtations’ deposits m
overall barkins deposiis stood at 14.6% by flee end of March 38 m comparisor to 13.7% in Jome 2017, Simslarly, total sscets of
Fslamic Banking in cverall bariking sins also increased ko 13.5% by Minch 2018 2 conapared to 11 6% in June 2017. Mo fresh issuance
iof Tara Sulnaks i [ocal as well as interrational market took place by the sovermoent. Om the corporate sids, FER 19,530bn woorth of
Smbmles were mmed by Dawood Heronles Corporation Lid., Intermational Srands Ltd | Dabei Islaoc Sank Palkestan Lid. and Aspin
Fharmz (Prt) Lid dumne the FY18.

W2 prowrth for FY1E clocked-m 2t 10.6% compared to 13.7% mSPLY. Decrease I money suppey was mamly atrbutable o merease
of 17% fup by PER2 336 b} in Met Domestic Assetz (NDA} as credit to private sscior remamed subdued in FY18. We alza atribute
thiz decrezse bo mcreace m povermment borroveing: by 1606%Y oY (FER 1 405hn o fund fhe fzcal deficit Mot Foreizn Assebs (MFA]
posted a sipnificant deckne of 132 % Y0¥ in FYL8 in comparizon bo 40% Y0¥ decline in SPLY dus to extensive external debt servicine.
Governmeent borrowms: from commerczal banks bad decreased by PER 77bnom FY18 a5 compared to an merease of FEE 179 in
EPLY. Gowermment borrowinzs from SHP ircresced by PR 1 43%hn comrpared bo anmerease of PHE 806k i SPLY.

FUND FEREFOBRMANCE

ABL Isbmoc Financial Plameny fimd has been claszified imte seven. Allocation: Plans based om the sk appefite of ooresthors 10
(" Corservatiee Allocation Plan”, “Assrecsiye Allocation Plan”™, “Actve Allocabion Flan”™ " Stratesic Allocation Plan”, © Stratesic
Allocation Plan -IT7, © Strafesic Allocabion Plan -017 & Shategic Allocation Plan -TW.
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Conservative Allocation Plan

Craring the period nnder revies. ABL Islanme Pinencial Plarming Fond - Conservabive Plan s AUM stood at 151 76Rs.  modllion
ABL-IFFF Conservabve Plan posted a negative rebum of 0U67% agamst the benchmark of negabve 0.40%, an underperformance of
127% durmg the period

Aggreasive Allocation Plan

Cnmmng the penod umder reviews, ABL Iilamic Finamcial Plammung Fond - Azsressve Plan's AUM stood a2t Bo 24019 million
ARL-TFPF - Ar=ressive Plan posted 3 nepattrs rebom of 10.64% apamst the benchonark of pepatiee 5.46%, an mnderperformance of
5.18% during the period

Crarme the pencd under revies:, ABL Islarie Pinaneial Plardng Pund - Active Allecation Plan's AT stood at Bs. 1.183.7 mdllion.
Active Allocation Flan posted 3 nepative refum of 10092% against the benchouark of nesatiive 6.14%, an underperformance of $.78%

Strategic Allocation Plan

Crazing the penod under review, ABL Elavuc Financial Planmang Fund - Shatepie Allocabon Plan 5 AUM stood at B=. 71810
mullion. Stratepic Allocation: Mlan posted 3 nepators rebomn of 7.64% azaimst the bencionark of nezative 3.62%, an nnderperformance
of 402% during the period.

Strategic Allocation Plan I

Carme the period nnder rewiesy, ABL Islanmiz Fmaneral Planmine Fond - Stratesic Allocabior Plan's 1T AUM stood at B= 768728
million. Shatesic Allocatiom Flan I posted a npegative rehom of 718% apaimst the benclomark of nesgabive 422%. an
under performrance performance of 2.9%6% durme, the period.

Strategic Allnecation Plan ITE

Cmrmg the pericd wder review, ABL Islannc Fiencal Flaming Fand - Sratepic Allocation Plan's T ATUR stood at Bz 611633
mullton. Stratepic Allocafion Plan I posted a mepatve metnm of 172% asamst the bemchonark of mepatee 099%; an
anderperformance of 0.73% during the period.

Stratesic Allocation Plan IV

Craring the period umder review, ABL Ilamic Fmancial Planming Fund - Skhratesic Allocation Flan's IV AUM stood at s, 703.08
mullton. Shrategsc Allocation Plan [W posted An absolute rebarn of 1.80% agamst the benchmark of 1.30%, an cutperformanee of
0.50% duzing the period.

OUTLOOE AND STRATEGY

Both polibical nresrtamty and sconemis headwinds are expecked to cooy on inte FYI9. While on econooie side external
sulnerahilities would contirme due to hish oil prices. As 2 result, Pak Bupes will most likely contins losing its strensth, inflabion
requirement, Palastan 15 expected begm kalks with IMF soon. Thes could result in cut m developmend spendme. de-subsidieation of
taziffs and reduwetion i sub=idies

Looling at the aforsmenbemed, stock market iz expected bo remain wolatils. With nberest rabes expected to reach the double disit
mark, valuations have started losme ther charm. A defensve oorestment stratepy sunts prevailing economse environmment. Foows on,
players that hawe TS0 linked retioms and ) or are skeeply undervzleed i.e E&Ps. Power, Steels, Banks and selected cements. Major
derating is possible if hung parlizmeent is formied in the 20138 elechon

Whule Economar growth remaned on fack throughont the year. misks related to CF1 and Balanee of Payments position wrorsened
stpmificantly a5 compared to lastyear leading to ropee deprectafion and arcund 75 bps incresse m policy mhe. On the svternal cde,
trend of wridening trade deficit and carrent acconnt daficit and declinme remsttances contimned thronghot the year on account of
micrease moanternafonal ol poces and ever icressine exports.
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Basad on the sbore asmanpbons, we believe that 58P will condinere to increase polioy rate m FY19 Hences wee will mamtam a low

duration portfolio while optimizime the acoual base viz placemend of funds m floating rate inchoments alons with deposit
placemeants with bank and DFIs
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

June 30, 2018
Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan IT Plan III Plan IV
(Rupees)

Net Assets 1,183,768,264 249,191,730 151,763,373 703,165,163 768,728,442 611,683,642 703,082,790

Net (Loss) / Income (182,041,730)  (42312436)  (4,591,095) (79333,080)  (71,793064)  (19973178)  14,272,1%

Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation

Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan II Plan III Plan IV
(Rupees per unit)

Net Assets value 102.5655 111.2437 104.1679 93.9432 98.3185 101.7988
Interim distribution 11375 1.2768 - - 0.3011 -
Final distribution - - - - - -
Interim Distribution date August 4, 2017 August 4, 2017 - - August 4, 2017 -
Distribution date final - - - - - -
Closing offer price 104.6168 106.9149 113.4686 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Closing repurchase price 102.5655 104.8185 111.2437 104.1679 93.9432 98.3185 101.7988
Highest offer price 120.1046 121.5617 116.1281 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Lowest offer price 99.7429 102.4208 110.6475 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Highest repurchase price per unit 117.74% 1191781 113.8511 114.0654 101.0335 100.5135 103.2329
Lowest repurchase price per unit 97.7872 100.4125 108.4779 99.4416 90.8392 96.0886 99.2368

(Rupees per unit)

Total return of the fund

- capital growth -12.06% -1.95% -7.64% -2.02%
- income distribution 1.1375% 1.2768% 0.00% 0.3011%
Average return of the fund

First Year -10.92% 0.67% -7.64% -1.72%
Since inception 9.07% 13.19% 5.37% -1.38%
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Net Assets

Net Income

Net Assets value

Interim distribution

Final distribution

Interim Distribution date
Distribution date final

Closing offer price

Closing repurchase price
Highest offer price

Lowest offer price

Highest repurchase price per unit
Lowest repurchase price per unit

Total return of the fund

- capital growth

- income distribution
Average return of the fund
First Year

Since inception

June 30, 2017

Active
Allocation
Plan

Aggressive
Allocation

Plan

Conservative
Allocation
Plan

Strategic
Allocation
Plan

Strategic
Allocation
Plan II

Strategic
Allocation
Plan III

(Rupees)

1,751,922,296

270,599,320

429,584,371

78,140,889

358,201,098

32,743,623

1,085,502,948

118,089,041

1,026,908,960

12,325,838

1,235,188,423

4,093,598

Active
Allocation
Plan

Aggressive
Allocation

Plan

Conservative
Allocation
Plan

Strategic
Allocation
Plan

Strategic
Allocation
Plan II

Strategic
Allocation
Plan III

(Rupees per unit)

116.2725
6.0000

June 22, 2017
118.5980
116.2725
140.6149
106.2973
137.8577

104.213

117.2931
11.3105
0.0450

June 22, 2017
July 28,2017

119.6390
117.2931
143.4185
108.7513
140.6064
106.6189

113.2702
0.0071

June 22, 2017
115.5356
113.2702
117.8596
105.1481
115.5486
103.0864

12.26%
6.00%

18.26%
22.44%
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10.49%
11.36%

21.85%
29.72%

10.07%
0.01%

10.08%
13.96%

Percentage

112.7786
1.1099

June 22, 2017
N/A
112.7786
N/A
N/A
124.4925
101.9277

101.2152

N/A
1012152
N/A
N/A
1085858
99.0773

100.3384

N/A
100.3384
N/A
N/A
102.0060
99.1953

11.07%
1.11%

12.18%
14.08%




Net Assets

Net Income

Net Assets value

Interim distribution

Final distribution

Interim Distribution date
Distribution date final

Closing offer price

Closing repurchase price
Highest offer price

Lowest offer price

Highest repurchase price per unit
Lowest repurchase price per unit

Total return of the fund

- capital growth

- income distribution
Average return of the fund
Since inception

June 30, 2016

Active
Allocation
Plan

Aggressive Conservative
Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan

Strategic
Allocation
Plan

(Rupees)

865,019,832

29,527,501

158,312,291 382,998,572

9,649,361 13,103,932

1,023,872,848

17,074,318

Active
Allocation
Plan

Aggressive Conservative
Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan

Strategic
Allocation
Plan

(Rupees per unit )

103.5341

105.6048
103.5341
108.1578
99.3426
106.0371
97.3947

105.7793 102.9028
0.6790 0.6213

June 30, 2016 June 30, 2016
107.8949 104.9609
105.7793 102.9028
111.1342 106.2279

96.6349 101.0750
108.9551 104.1450
94.7401 99.0931

Percentage

101.5447
0.1489

June 30, 2016
N/A
101.5447
N/A
N/A
102.7955
100.1538

5.78%
0.68%

6.46%
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MCT MCB FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND

Report of the Trustee Pursuant to Regulation 41(h) of the Non-Banking Finanve
Companies and Novified Entities Repulations, 2008

ABL tslumic Fnancial Planning Fund.-an open-end Scheme established under 2 Trust Deed
dated November 19, 2015 exsatad hetwesn ABL Assel Management Company Limited. as
the Managemen Company’ and MCB Financial Serviees Lindsd, as the Trustee, The gais
of the Fund were iitially offéred to the pablic (PO on 217 December 2005,

ABL Asset Management Company Limited the Management Company of AR
lslamic Finangial Planning Fund has, in all mawrial respects. managed ABL Ishamic
Fimancil Plapning Fund during the vedr ended 307 June 2008 in accondance with
the provisions of the folliwing:

il Investment limituions imposed on the Asset Managenient Company and
the Trustee amder the trust deed and other applicalbile laws:

(i) the valuation or pricing Is-carrled out Tn asccordance with the deed and any
regilatony requirement:

ti the Creation and cancellation of unils are carricd out jnaccordance with the
dewd:

(ivy  and oy repulatory requirerment

My

Klimwaja Anwar Hussain
Chier Exeeuive Officer
Larach; September 72018 MUB Finaneial Services Limied

4th Floor, Perdest Houge, 271, R-Y-16, Old Queens Raad, Karachi - 74200
Drireer Mos. 021-32830485, 32415454, 32415204, 3242873 ] PABX Mo, 021-32419770, Fax No. (21-32416371
Website: hupl Awwwomchizheompk

A ABL Asset Management M Lil: PF
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Al-Hilal

‘Shariah Advisors—

August 30, 2018

The purpose of this report is to provide an opinion on the Shariah Compliance of the Fund's investment
and operational activities with respect to Shariah guidelines provided.

it is the core responsibility of the Management Company to operate the Fund and invest the amount af
money in such a manner which is in compliance with the Shariah principles as laid out in the Shariah
guidelines, In the capacity of the Sharlah Advisor, our responsibility lies in providing Shariah guidelines
and ensuring compliance with the same by review of activities of the fund, We express cur opinion based
on the review of the information, provided by the management company, to an extent where compliance
with the Shariah guidelines can be objectively verified.

Our review of Fund’s activities is limited to enguiries of the personnel of Management Company and
various documents prepared and provided by the management company.

Keeping in view the above; we certify that:

We have reviewed all the investment and operational activities of the fund including all transactions and
found them to comply with the Shariah guidelines. On the basis of information provided by the
management company, all operations of the fund for the year ended June 30, 2018 comply with the
provided Shariah guidelines. Therefore, it is resolved that investments in ABL Islamic Financial Planning
Fund {ABL-IFPF) managed by ABL Asset Management Company are halal and in accordance with Shariah
principles.

May Allah (SWT) bless us and forgive our mistakes and accept our sincere efforts in accomplishment of
cherished tasks and keep us away from sinful acts.

Far and on behalf of Shariah Supervisary Council of Al-Hilal Shariah Advisors (Pvt. ] Limited.

\ o

Mufti Irshad Ahmad Aijaz For Faraz Younus Bandukda, CFA
Mermber Shariah Counicil Chief Executive

Al-Hilal Shariah Advisors [Pvt,'_p Limited

Suitel 610, Bth Flocr, Cifton Centra. Sohon Circts, Block - 5 Ciflan,
Karachi, Pakistan. Ted -+52-21-36305531-37, Web www.alwalia com

MLﬂ:PF AABL Asset Management
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Deloitte. A—

Chartered Actountants
134-A, Abubakar Block
Hew Garden Town, Labiore,
Pakistan

Tel: + 92 {0) 42 35913595-7
+ 92 (0) 42 35440520
Fact: 4+ 92 (0) 42 35440521

www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund (the Fund), which
comprise the statement of assets and liabilities as at June 30, 2018, and the related income statement,
statement of comprehensive income, statement of movement in unit holders’ fund and cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Fund as at June 30, 2018, and of its finandial perfnrrnar_me, cash flows and transactions for the
year then ended In accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Fund and ABL Asset Management Company Limited (the Management Company) in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants® Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(IESBA Code} as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Pakistan, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believa
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance In our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. Following are the key matters:

A ABL Asset Management
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Deloitte Yousuf Adil
Chartered Accountants

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

b |

Valuation and existence of investment

As disclosed in note 5 to the financlal
statements, investments amounted to Rs.
4.266 billion as at Jume 30, 2018.

These investments represent a significant
iterm on the statement of assets and
liabilities, The Fund invests prircipally in
units of mutual funds. Their valuation and
existence Is & significant area during our
audit. There is a risk that appropriate Net
Asset Value (NAV) may not be used to
determine fair value.

Further, the. Fund may have included
investments in its financial statements which
were not owned by Fund.

We performed the following steps during our audit
of investments:

Independent testing of valuations by using
the NAV per unit from Mutual Funds
Association of Pakistan and ensuring the
existence of number of units from
portfolio report with the units appearing in
the statement of account; and

performing purchases and sales testing on
a sample of trades made during the year
to obtain evidence regarding movement of
units during the year.

Changes in accounting policy as a result
of Changes to MNon-Banking Finance
Companies and Notified Entities
Regulation, 2008

As disclosed in note 3.10; to the financial
statements, on August 03; 2017, SECP
issued SRO no. 7568(1)/2017 whereby
certain amendments were made in the Non-
Banking Finance Companies and Notified
Entities Regulation, 2008 (the NBFC
Regulations). Such amendments introduced
definition of Element of Income, and
reguired certain additional disclosures in
income statement and statement of
movement in unit holders’ fund together with
removal of requirement to present
distribution statement separately.

The abovementioned amendments require
significant changes in the  calculation,
accounting, presentation and disclesure of
the ‘Element of Income’ in the financial
statements, which have been applied as a
change in accounting policy prospectively in
accordance with the clarification issued by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan. Considering the significance of the
above factors, we have treated these
changes as Key Audit Matter.

In order to-address the matter we Have:

Held discussions with management
regarding the amendments made in the
NBFC Regulations, the resulting changes
required in the financial statements and
how the systems were updated to cater
for the amendments;

Obtained account holder wise movement
of all unit holders of the Fund and for a
sample of unit holders, wverified the
movement in terms of units and value
(including net asset value per unit) by
thecking supporting documents to ensure
that element of income and income
already pald on units redesmed s
accurate.  Also prepared guantitative
reconciliation of units reported; and

Checked adequacy of presentation .and
disclosure reguirements including element
of income'in in the financial statements as
per the requirements of Schedule V of the
MNBFC Regulations.

AABL Asset Management
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Management Company is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information Included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management Company and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Management Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements In accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable In Pakistan, and for
such internal control-as the Mansgement Company determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management Company is responsible for assessing the Fund's
abllity to continue as.a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Mapagement Company either intends to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance of the Management Company are responsible for overseeing the Fund’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Fiﬁam:ial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whaole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that ncludes our epinien. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal contral.

A ABL Asset Management

Discover the potential




Deloitte.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Management Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management Company.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management Company's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Fund's ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disdosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our concluslons are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Fund to cease to continue as a going concarn.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finandal statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in'a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with Those Charged with Governance of the Management Company regarding,
amang other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in Internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide Those Charged with Governance of the Management Company with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with Those Charged with Governance of the Management
Company, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in cur report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinicn; the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003
and Mon-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008,

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Rana M.
Usman Khan,

Delocble Yousnk AL

Place: Lahore
Date: September 06, 2018

AABL Asset Management
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS AT JUNE 30, 2018

June 30, 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation — Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-II  Plan-III Plan-IV

Rupees

ASSETS

Balances with banks 6,405,593 4,712,868 3,477,831 3,024,068 2,107,637 1,002,411 1,964,829 22,695,237
Investments 1,185,698,323 || 246,964,867 || 147,567,513 || 704,044,059 || 768,027,930 || 611,950,915 || 701,970,463 || 4,366,224,070
Prepayments - - - - - - - -
Profit receivable on deposit with banks 58,556 20,141 11,3% 6,677 5,621 7,865 219% 112,452
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs 19,452 - 1,939,574 - - - - 1,959,026
Total assets 1192181924 251,697,876 152,996,314  707,074804 770,141,188 612,961,191  703,937488 4,390,990,785

LIABILITIES
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited
- Management Company 570,653 79,720 54,199 191,102 202,269 163,962 181,796 1,443,701
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 79,697 14,474 9,015 40,097 44,803 34,897 41,069 264,052
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 1,307,388 309,570 222,246 851,502 830,284 954,570 555,947 5,031,507
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 6,242,498 1,814,208 947,481 2,826,940 335,390 124,120 75,886 12,366,523
Payable against redemption of units 213424 288,174 - - - - - 501,598
Total liabilities 8413660 2506146 1,232,941 3,909,641 1412746 1277549 854698 19,607,381

NET ASSETS 1,183,768,264 249,191,730 151,763,373 703,165,163  768,728442  611,683642 703,082,790 4,371,383404

UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER STATEMENT ATTACHED) 1183,768,264 249,191,730  151,763373 703165163 768728442 611,683,642 703,082,790 4,371,383,404

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Number of units

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE 11541588 2377363 1364243 6750305 8182903 6221452

Rupees

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT 102.5655 104.8185 111.2437 104.1679 93.9432 98.3185 101.7988

FACE VALUE PER UNIT 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000

The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
UL

e
SAQIB MATIN ALEE KHALID GHAZNAVI MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

AABL Asset Management ML‘FPF
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS AT JUNE 30, 2018

June 30, 2017

Active Aggressive Conservative
Allocation Allocation  Allocation
Plan Plan Plan

Strategic
Allocation
Plan

Strategic
Allocation
Plan - II

Strategic
Allocation
Plan - I1II

ASSETS

Rupees

Balances with banks 147,252,902 31,382,779 19,309,477
Investments 1,620,793 481 406,644,219 337,736,123
Prepayments 192,551 46,212 46,212
Profit receivable on deposit with banks 1,239,802 159,931 153,376
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs 27,362 - 2,722,733

63,483,583
1,028,091,025
161,743
320,192

53,237,184
974,826,169
161,743
284,165

65,272,202
1,170,472,805
161,743
303,865

379,938,127
5,538,563,822
770,204
2,461,331
2,750,095

Total assets 1,769,506,098 438,233,141 359,967,921

LIABILITIES
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited

1,092,056,543

1,028,509,261

1,236,210,615

5,924,483,579

- Management Company
989,493 234,639 155,966
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 126,204 28,666 23,702
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 1,357,142 310,937 357,432
Dividend payable 608,027 346,568 -

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 14,169,336 7,727,961 1,130,725
Payable against redemption of units 333,601 - 99,000

345,029
71,597
1,052,711
1,109,900
3,974,359

326,589
67,774
887,832

318,106

375,266
79,476
387,665

179,785

2,426,982
397,419
4,353,719
2,064,495
27,500,272
432,601

Total liabilities 17,583,803 8,648,771 1,766,825

6,553,596

1,600,301

1,022,192

37,175,488

NET ASSETS 1,751,922,295 429,584,370 358,201,096

1,085,502,947

1,026,908,960

1,235,188 423

5,887,308,091

UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER STATEMENT ATTACHED) 1,751,922,295 429,584,370 358,201,096

1,085,502,947

1,026,908 960

1,235,188 423

5,887,308,091

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE 15,067,384 3,662,485 3,162,361

Number of units

9,625,080

10,145,796

12,310,232

Rupees

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT 116.2725 117.2931 113.2702

112.7786

101.2152

100.3384

FACE VALUE PER UNIT 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000

100.0000

100.0000

100.0000

The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
UL

et

SAQIB MATIN ALEE KHALID GHAZNAVI MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD
DIRECTOR
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

For the
period from
September
18, 2017
to June 30,
For the year Ended June 30, 2018 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-1I  Plan-III  Plan-IV

INCOME Rupees
Profit on deposits with banks 2,299,353 480,906 436,451 1,023,791 999,563 984,214 2,797,430 9,021,708
Dividend income 23,858,568 3,604,247 921,809 6,835,751 6,973,203 2,297,946 - 44,491,524
Contingent load income - - - - 219,759 1,064,764 585,019 1,869,542
26,157,921 4,085,153 1,358,260 7,859,542 8,192,525 4,346,924 3,382,449 55,382,774

Capital (loss) / gain on sale of investments - net (65,715,332) || (23,043,832) (4,296,999) || (28,603,251) || (30,971,579) || (16,040,740) 3,780,345 || (164,891,388)
Unrealised (loss) / gain on re-measurement of investments at
fair value through profit or loss - held for trading - net X (137,606,738) (22,186,017) 33,630 (55,401,966) (45,867,363) (4,787,971) 9,042,312 || (256,774,114)

(203,322,070)  (45,229,849) (4,263,369)  (84,005217)  (76,838,942)  (20,828,711) 12,822,657  (421,665,502)
Total (loss) / income (177,164149)  (41,144,696) (2905109)  (76,145,675)  (68,646417)  (16/481,787) 16,205,106  (366,282,728)

EXPENSES
Remuneration of ABL Asset Management Company
Limited - Management Company . 471,852 130,989 104,616 233,590 242,013 256,495 90,221 1,529,776
Punjab sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company . 62,855 20,091 15,490 35,746 37,296 38,638 14,284 224,400
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company g 1,376,093 325,757 233,813 896,218 873,982 1,007,093 586,153 5,299,109
Remuneration of MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee . 959,927 225,068 161,577 619,124 603,414 695,141 402,394 3,666,645
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of Trustee . 128,753 29,258 21,006 80,487 78,444 91,126 52,464 481,538
Annual fee - Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP) 1,307,388 309,570 222,246 851,502 830,283 954,570 555,947 5,031,506
Auditors' remuneration 125,680 27,993 15,378 73,807 73,830 42,015 56,602 415,305
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs 7,910 - 783,159 - - - - 791,069
Printing charges 135,171 30,133 16,786 79,774 84,854 54,401 63,777 464,896
Listing fee 8,250 1,925 1,925 4,950 4,675 5,775 - 27,500
Legal fee 95,700 24,217 20,757 63,395 59,935 73,773 8,183 345,960
Shariah advisory fee 123,539 29,949 21,391 81,374 81,047 89,543 59,067 485,910
Annual credit line facility fee 192,551 46,212 46,212 161,743 161,743 161,743 - 770,204
Bank and settlement charges 26,063 17,251 22,895 18,440 15,131 21,078 43,818 164,676
Total operating expenses 5,021,732 1,218413 1,687,251 3,200,150 3,146,647 3,491,391 1,932,910 19,698,494
Net (loss) / income for the year/ period ended before taxation (182,185,881)  (42,363,109) (4592,360)  (79,345825)  (71,793,064)  (19,973,178) 14,272,196  (385,981,222)

Reversal of provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 10.1 144,151 50,673 1,265 12,745 - - - 208,834
Taxation 14 - - - - - - - -
Net (loss) / income for the year / period ended after taxation (carried forward) (182,041,730)  (42,312,436) (4591,095)  (79,333,080)  (71,793,064)  (19,973,178) 14272196  (385,772,388)

Net (loss) / income for the year / period ended after taxation (182,041,730)  (42,312,436) (4591,095)  (79,333,080)  (71,793,064)  (19,973,178) 14,272,196  (385,772,388)
Earnings per unit

Allocation of net (loss) / income for the year/ period ended :
Net income after taxation 14,272,196
Income already paid on units redeemed (1,855,710)

(182,041,730)  (42312436) (4591095  (79333080)  (71,793064) (19973178) 12416485

Accounting income available for distribution:
-Relating to capital gains 12,822,657
-Excluding capital gains (406,171)

Accounting income available for distribution: 12,416,485

The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
UL

SAQIB MATIN ALEE KHALID GHAZNAVI MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

AABL Asset Management ML‘FPF

Discover the potential ABL Islamic Financial Plaoning Fund




ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

For the For the
period from period from
September 08, February 06,
2016 to June 2017 to June
For the year ended June 30, 2017 30,2017 30,2017

Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation  Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - II Plan - I1I

INCOME Rupees

Profit on deposits with banks 3,349,174 772,480 770,201 1,372,008 1,755,465 2,197,747 10,217,075
Contingent load income - - - 264,346 1,540,373 209,179 2,013,898
Dividend income 8,449,627 7,997,080 11,356,892 22,332,137 20,764,267 43,293,161 114,193,164
11,798,801 8,769,560 12,127,093 23,968,491 24,060,105 45,700,087 126,424,137

Capital gain / (loss) on sale of investments - net 143,218,122 29,232,103 28,567,923 67,065,841 33,764,012 (3,753,239) 298,094,762
Unrealised gain / (loss) on re-measurement of investments at
fair value through profit or loss - held for trading - net X 13,333,852 10,840,172 (2,891,025) 40,992,451 (34,602,110) (36,067,117) (8,393,777)

156,551,974 40,072,275 25,676,898 108,058,292 (838,098) (39,820,356) 289,700,985
Total income 168,350,775 48,841,835 37,803,991 132,026,783 23,222,007 5,879,731 416,125,122

EXPENSES

Remuneration of ABL Asset Management Company
Limited - Management Company . 568,161 121,152 108,570 242,408 297,003 248,777 1,586,071
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company . 80,509 16,539 14,895 33,088 40,035 33,984 219,050
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management
Company ! 836,123 203,722 165,800 516,966 504,994 408,942 2,636,547
Remuneration of MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee X 1,006,975 229,801 267,59 785,928 655,815 281,776 3,227,890
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of Trustee . 130,906 29,874 34,791 102,171 85,256 36,631 419,629
Annual fee - Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP) 1,357,142 310,938 357,433 1,052,712 887,832 387,665 4,353,722
Auditors' remuneration 95,544 25,068 26,016 70,448 70,565 58,000 345,641
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs 7,967 - 782,177 - - - 790,144
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 6,260,078 1,839,406 931,607 2,764,472 251,548 83,542 12,130,653
Printing charges 94,948 22575 26,043 79,080 69,881 48,266 340,793
Listing fee 11,125 2,298 5,077 11,949 17,051 - 47,500
Shariah advisory fee 159,030 35,069 49,328 139,445 106,485 30,454 519,811
Annual credit line facility fee 63,949 15,348 15,348 53,717 53,717 53,717 255,796
Bank and settlement charges 22,005 17,580 41,178 3,566 9,769 16,013 110,111
Total operating expenses 10,694,462 2,869,370 2,825,858 5,855,950 3,049,951 1,687,767 26,983,358
Net income for the year / period from operating activities 157,656,313 45,972,465 34,978,133 126,170,833 20,172,056 4,191,964 389,141,764

Element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included
in prices of units issued less those in units redeemed - net 112,943,006 32,168,423 (2,234,510) (8,081,791) (7,846,218) (98,365) 126,850,545
Net income for the year / period before taxation (carried forward) 270,599,319 78,140,888 32,743,623 118,089,042 12,325,838 4,093,599 515,992,309

Net income for the year / period before taxation (brought forward) 270,599,319 78,140,888 32,743,623 118,089,042 12,325,838 4,093,599 515,992,309
Taxation - - - - - - -

Net income for the year / period after taxation 270,599,319 78,140,888 32,743,623 118,089,042 12,325,838 4,093,599 515,992,309

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year/ period 270,599,319 78,140,888 32,743,623 118,089,042 12,325,838 4,093,599 515,992,309
Earnings per unit 15

The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
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SAQIB MATIN ALEE KHALID GHAZNAVI MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

M Lﬂ:PF R ABL Asset Management

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund Discover the potential
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

For the
period from
September
18, 2017
to June 30,
For the year ended June 30, 2018 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-1I Plan-III Plan-IV

Rupees
Net (loss) / income for the year/ period ended after taxation (182,041,730)  (42312436)  (4591,095)  (79,333,080)  (71,793064)  (19973178) 1427219  (385,772,388)

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year/ period ended (182,041,730)  (42,312,436) (4,591,095)  (79,333,080) (71,793,064) (19,973,178) 14,272,196 (385,772,388)

Earnings per unit

The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
UL

b

L.
SAQIB MATIN ALEE KHALID GHAZNAVI MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

AABL Asset Management ML‘FPF

Discover the potential ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund




ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Capital value
Un distributed income
Net assets at the beginning of the year

Issue of units:

- Capital value (at net assets value per unit at the
beginning of the year / period)

Active 2,925,243

Aggressive -1,996,278

Conservative - 1,155,413

Strategic - III -31,172

Strategic - IV - 7,723,039

- Element of income
Total proceeds on issuance of units

Redemption of units:

- Capital value (at net assets value per unit at the
beginning of the year / period)

Active - 6,451,039

Aggressive  -3,281,399

Conservative - 2,953,531

Strategic - 2,874,775

Strategic I -1,962,893

Strategic Il - 6,119,952

Strategic IV - 816,446

- Amount paid out
- Relating to 'Net income for the year / period after taxation'
- Refund / adjustment on units as element of income

Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year / period
Distribution during the period
Net (loss)/ income for the year / period less distribution

Net assets at end of the year
Undistributed income brought forward

realised income
unrealised income

Accounting income available for distribution for the year/ period:
-Relating to capital gains
-Excluding capital gains

Net (loss) / income for the period after taxation (carried forward)

SAQIB MATIN
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

Page 26

For the year ended June 30, 2018

For the
period from
September
18, 2017
to June 30,
2018

Active
Allocation Allocation

Plan Plan Plan

Aggressive Conservative Strategic

Strategic  Strategic

Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation

Plan Plan-1I  Plan-III

Strategic
Allocation
Plan -1V

Note

Rupees

316,236,083
41,965,013

1,506,738,360 || 366,248,536
245,183,935 63,335,834

962,508,033 |(1,014,583,122 (|1,231,094,824

122,994,914 12,325,838 4,093,599

5,397,408,958
489,899,133

1,751,922,295 429,584,370

358,201,096  1,085502,947 1,026,908,960 1,235,188,423

5,887,308,091

337,138,251 - -
234,149,635 -
129,553,780

(29,114,183)
308,024,068

(19,890,918)
214,258,717

(1,265,693)

3,118,378

(29,899)

337,138,251
234,149,635
129,553,780

3,118,378
772,310,976 || 772,310,976

(50,300,693)

3,088,479

772,310,976  1,425,970,327

743,419,340 - -
384,885,461 -
331,199,651

(66,083,083) || (32,546,540) || (4,814913)

324,213,100 -
- 198,674,608

612,229,747

(21,208,39)

(12,287,15-4) (9,309,67-7)

743,419,340
384,885,461
331,199,651
324,213,100
198,674,608
612,229,747

81,644,600 81,644,600

1,855,710
73

1,855,710
(146,249,690)

677,336,257  352,338921 326,384,738

(182,041, 730)
(16,800,112)

{3,591,095)
(3,749,977)
8,341,

e
,842) (42,312,436) 072)

198,841,

303,004,704 186387454 602,920,070

(.973178)
(3,700,012)

(79,333,080) | [ (71,793,06)
9333,080)  (7L,793,060)

(23,673,190

83,500,383  2,531,872,527

196 | [ (385,772,389)
(24,250,101)

14,272,196  (410,022489)

1,183,768,264 249,191,730 151,763,373

703,165,163 768728442 611,683,642

703,082,790  4,371,383,404

215,692,774
29491161

52,495,662
10,840,172

44,856,038
(2,891,025)

82,002,463
40,992,451

46,927,948
(34,602,110)

40,160,716
(36,067,117)

482,135,601
7,763,532

245,183,935 63,335,834 41,965,013

122,994,914 12,325,838 4,093,599

489,899,133

(182,041,730)  (42312436)  (4,591,095)

(79,333,080)  (71,793,064)  (19973,178)

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited

(Management Company)
-

1
.

o e
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ALEE KHALID GHAZNAVI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

T i

- 12,822,657
- (406,171)
B 12,476,

12,822,657
(406,171)
416,

1427219  (385,772,388)

MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD

DIRECTOR

AABL Asset Management

Discover the potential




ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

For the
period from
September
18, 2017
to June 30,

For the year ended June 30, 2018 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-1I  Plan-III  Plan-IV

Rupees
Net (loss) / income for the period after taxation (brought forward) (182,041,730) (42,312,436) (4,591,095) (79,333,080) (71,793,064)  (19,973,178) 14,272,196  (385,772,388)

Distributions during the year

Cash distribution @ Re. 1.1375 per unit on August 04, 2017 (16,800,112) - - (16,800,112)
Cash distribution @ Re. 1.2768 per unit on August 04, 2017 - (3,749,977) - (3,749,977)
Cash distribution @ Re. 0.3011 per unit on August 04, 2017 - - (3,700,012) (3,700,012

(16,800,112) (3,749,977) (3,700,012) (24,250,101)

Undistributed income/ (loss) carried forward 46,342,093 21,023,398 33,623,941 43,661,834 (59,467,226) _ (19,579,591 26,688,681 92,293,130

Undistributed income / (loss) carried forward

- Realised income 43,209,415 33,590,311 99,063,800  (13,599,863)  (14,791,620) 17,646,370 349,067,244

- Unrealised income/ (loss) (137,606,738)  (22,186,017) 33630  (55401,966)  (45,867,363) (4,787,971) 9,042,312 (256,774,114)
46,342,093 21,023,398 33,623,941 43,661,834  (59,467,226)  (19,579,591) 26,688,681 92,293,130

Rupees

Net assets value per unit at beginning of the year 116.2725 117.2931 113.2702 112.7786 101.2152 100.3384

Net assets value per unit at end of the year 102.5655 104.8185 111.2437 104.1679 93.9432 98.3185

The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
UL

e
SAQIB MATIN ALEE KHALID GHAZNAVI MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

AABL Asset Management ML‘FPF

Discover the potential ABL Islamic Financial Plaoning Fund




ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

For the For the
period from period from
September 08, February 06,
2016 to June 2017 to June
For the year ended June 30, 2017 30,2017 30, 2017

Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation  Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - II Plan - III

Rupees

Capital Value 835,492,331 149,662,873 372,194,461  [[1,008,298,157 2,365,647,822

Un distributed Income

realised income 9,834,725 2,611,043 6,287,986 7,047,154 25,780,908
unrealised income 19,692,776 6,038,375 4,516,125 8,527,537 38,774,813
Net assets at the beginning of the year 865,019,832 158,312,291 382998572 1,023,872,848 2,430,203,543

Issue of units:
Active - 20,712,836 2,542,021,866 -
Aggressive - 4410911 546,917,503 -
Conservative - 7,021,062 - 771,783,491 -
Strategic - 115,852 - - 13,089,694 - 13,089,694
Strategic IT - 12,005,480 - - - 1,200,551,565 - 1,200,551,565
Strategic IIT - 12,448,694 - - - - 1,244941,045 || 1,244,941,045

- - 2,542,021,866
- 546,917,503
771,783,491

Redemption of units:

- - - (1,726,902,432)

Active - 14000375 (1,726,902,432)
- - - (283,242,206)

Aggressive - 2,245,055 (283,242,206) -
Conservative - 7,580,646 - = || (831,536,695) - - (831,536,695)
Strategic - 573753 - - - (67,031,688) - - (67,031,688)
Strategic IT - 1,859,684 - - - - | (93 814661) - || (93814,661)
Strategic Il - 138462 - - - - - (13.944586) || (13,944,586)
815119434 263675297  (59753204)  (53941994) 1006736904 1230996459  3202,83289%

Element of (income) / loss and capital (gains) / losses included
in prices of units issued less those in units redeemed - net

amount representing (income) / loss and capital
(gains) / losses transferred to income statement (112,943,006) (32,168,423) 2,234,510 8,081,791 7,846,218 98,365 (126,850,545)
amount representing (income) / loss and capital
(gains) / losses transferred to distribution statement (30,930,399) (14,921,211) 1,560,316 70,079 - - (44,221,215)
(143,873 405) (47,089,634) 3,794,826 8,151,870 7,846,218 98,365 (171,071,760)

Total comprehensive income 270,599,319 78,140,888 32,743,623 118,089,042 12,325,838 4,093,599 515,992,309
Distributions during the year

Cash distribution @ Re. 6.0000 per unit on June 22, 2017 (85,873,284) - - (85,873,284)
Cash distribution @ Re. 0.0450 per unit on July 28, 2016 - (60,015) - (60,015)
Cash distribution @ Re. 11.3105 per unit on June 22, 2017 - (38,315,668) - (38,315,668)
Cash distribution @ Re. 0.0071 per unit on June 22, 2017 - - - (22,405)
Cash distribution @ Re. 1.1099 per unit on June 22, 2017 - - (10,598,740) (10,598,740)

Element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included
in the prices of units issued less those in units redeemed
transferred to distribution statement - net 30,930,399 14,921,211 (1,560,316) (70,079) - - 44,221,215

Net assets at the end of the year 1,751,922,295 429,584,370 358,201,09%  1,085502947  1,026,908,960 1,235,188,423 5,887,308,091

The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
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SAQIB MATIN ALEE KHALID GHAZNAVI MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

M Lﬂ:PF R ABL Asset Management

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund Discover the potential
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

For the
period from
September
18, 2017
to June 30,
For the year ended June 30, 2018 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - II Plan-III  Plan-IV

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Rupees
Net (loss) / income for the year / period after taxation (182,041,730)  (42312436) (4591005  (79333080)  (71,793064)  (19973178) 1427219  (385,772,388)

Adjustments for non-cash and other items:

Unrealised (loss) / gain on re-measurement of investments

"at fair value through profit or loss - held for trading" - net 137,606,738 22,186,017 (33,630) 55,401,966 45,867,363 4,787,971 (9,042,311) || 256,774,114
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs 7,910 - 783,159 - - - - 791,069
Dividend income (23,858,568) (3,604,247) (921,809) (6,835,751) (6,973,203) ||  (2,297,946) - (44,491,524)
Reversal of provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (144,151) (50,673) (1,265) (12,745) - - - (208,834)

113,611,929 18,531,097 (173,545) 48,553,470 38,894,160 2,490,025 (9,042,311) 212,864,825

Decrease / (increase) in assets
Investments - net 297,488,420 || 137,493,335 || 190,202,240 || 268,645,000 || 160,930,876 || 553,733,919 || (692,928,151)|| 915565639
Profit receivable on deposit with banks 1,181,246 139,790 141,980 313,515 278,544 296,000 (2,196) 2,348,879
Receivable against sale of investment - - - - - - - -
Prepayments 192,551 46,212 46,212 161,743 161,743 161,743 - 770,204
298,862,217 137,679,337 190,390,432 269,120,258 161,371,163 554,191,662  (692,930,347) 918,684,722

Decrease / (increase) in liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited
- Management Company (418,840) (154,919) (101,767) (153,927) (124,320) (211,304) 181,796 (983,282)
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee (46,507) (14,192) (14,687) (31,500) (22,971) (44,579) 41,069 (133,367)
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (49,754) (1,367) (135,186) (201,209) (57,548) 566,905 555,947 677,788
Dividend payable (608,027) (346,568) - (1,109,900) - - - (2,064,495)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (7,782,687) (5,863,080) (181,979) (1,134,674) 17,284 (55,665) 75,886 || (14,924,915)
Payable against redemption of units (120,177) 288,174 (99,000) - - - - 68,997
(9,025,992) (6,091,952) (532,619) (2,631,210 (187,555) 255,357 854,698  (17,359,274)
Dividend received 23,858,568 3,604,247 921,809 6,835,751 6,973,203 2,297,946 - 44,491,524

Net cash generated / (used in) from operating activities 245,264,992 111,410,292 186,014,982 242,545,189 135,257,907 539,261,812  (686,845,764) 772,909,409

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid (16,800,112) - (3,749,977) - (3,700,012) (24,250,101)
Receipts against issuance of units 308024068 214258717 128,288,087 - 3088479 772310976  1,425970,328
Payments against redemption of units (677,336,257)  (352,338,921)  (326,384738)  (303,004704) (186,387454) (602,920,070)  (83,500,383) (2,531,872,527)

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (386,112,301)  (138,080,204)  (201,846,628)  (303,004,704)  (186,387,454) (603,531,603) 688,810,593 (1,130,152,301)

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year/ period (140,847,309)  (26,669912)  (15831,646)  (60459,515)  (51,129,547)  (64,269,791) 1,964,829  (357,242,891)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 147,252,902 31,382,779 19,309,477 63,483,583 53,237,184 65,272,202 379,938,128

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year / period 6,405,593 4,712,868 3,477,831 3,024,068 2,107,637 1,002,411 1,964,829 22,695,237

The annexed notes from 1 to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
UL

SAQIB MATIN ALEE KHALID GHAZNAVI MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

AABL Asset Management ML‘FPF

Discover the potential ABL Islamic Financial Plaoning Fund




ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

For the For the
period from period from
September 08, February 06,
2016 to June 2017 to June
For the year ended June 30, 2017 30,2017 30,2017

Active Aggressive Conservative —Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation  Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - II Plan - I1I

Rupees

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the year / period after taxation 270,599,319 78,140,888 32,743,623 118,089,042 12,325,838 515,992,309

Adjustments for non-cash and other items:

Unrealised gain / (loss) on re-measurement of investments at

"fair value through profit or loss - held for trading" - net (13,333,852) || (10,840,172) 2,891,025 (40,992,451) 34,602,110 36,067,117 8,393,777
7,967 - 782,177 - - - 790,144

Element of (income) / loss and capital (gains) / losses included
in prices of units issued less those in units redeemed - net (112,943,006) (32,168,423) 2,234,510 8,081,791 7,846,218 98,365 (126,850,545)
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund 6,260,078 1,839,406 931,607 2,764,472 251,548 83,542 12,130,653
(120,008 813) (41,169,189) 6,839,319 (30,146,188) 42,699,876 36,249,024 (105,535,971)

Decrease / (increase) in assets
Investments - net (743,299,249) || (237,879,183) 43,480,185 36,502,023 |((1,009428,279) || (1,206,539,922) || (3,117,164,425)
Receivable against sale of investments 78,500,000 - - - - - 78,500,000
Prepayment (192,551) (46,212) (46,212) (161,743) (161,743) (161,743) (770,204)
Profit receivable (1,065,09) (157,338) (153,376) (320,192 (284,165) (303,865) (2,284,032)
(666,056,896)  (238,082,733) 43,280,597 36,020,088 (1,009874,187)  (1,207,005530)  (3,041,718,661)

Increase / (decrease) in liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited -
Management Company 848,041 232,929 (3,774,225) 345,029 326,589 375,266 (1,646,371)
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 62,728 19,756 (2873) (629) 67,774 79476 226,232
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 965,509 247,319 205,461 810,062 887,832 387,665 3,503,848
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 7,137,563 5,685,696 (304,814) 883,232 66,558 96,243 13,564,478
Payable against redemption of units (89,160,220) (63,054) 99,000 - - - (89,124,274)
(80,146,379) 6,122,646 (3,777,451) 2,037,694 1,348,753 938,650 (73,476,087)

Net cash (used in) / from operating activities (595,612,769)  (194,988,388) 79,086,088 126,000,636 (953,499,720)  (1,165,724,257)  (2,704,738,410)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid 608,027 269,236 (13,469) 961,000 - - 1,824,794
Receipts against issuance of units 2,456,148,582 508,601,835 771,761,086 2,490,954 1,200,551,565 1,244,941,045 6,184,495,067
Payments against redemption of units (1,726902,432)  (283,242,206) (831,536,695) (67,031,683) (193,814,661) (13,944,586)  (3,116,472,268)

Net cash (used in) / from financing activities 729,854,177 225,628,865 (59,789,078) (63,579,734)  1,006,736,904 1,230,996,459 3,069,847,593

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 134,241,408 30,640,477 19,297,010 62,420,902 53,237,184 65,272,202 365,109,183

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year / period 13,011,494 742,302 12,467 1,062,681 14,828,944

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year / period 147,252,902 31,382,779 19,309477 63,483,583 53,237,184 65,272,202 379,938,127

The annexed notes from 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
-
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SAQIB MATIN ALEE KHALID GHAZNAVI MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

M Lﬂ:PF R ABL Asset Management

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund Discover the potential

Page 30




ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed on November 19,
2015 between ABL Asset Management Company Limited (ABL AMCL) as the Management Company and MCB
Financial Services Limited (MCBFSL) as the Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed in accordance with the
Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (NBFC Regulations).

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to act as an Asset Management Company under the
NBEFC Rules through a certificate issued by the SECP on December 07, 2007. The registered office of the
Management Company is Plot No. 14, Main Boulevard, DHA Phase 6, Lahore.

The Fund is an open-ended Shariah compliant fund of funds and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.
The units of the Fund were initially offered to public (IPO) on December 21, 2015. Subsequent to the Initial Public
Offering, the offer of units of the Allocation Plans at the Initial Offer Price discontinued. The units of the Allocation
Plans could then be purchased at their Offer Price and redeemed at the Redemption Price, which shall be calculated
on the basis of Net Asset Value (NAV) of each Allocation Plan. The duration of the fund is perpetual, however, the
allocation plans may have a set time frame. Each Allocation Plan will announce separate NAVs which will rank pari
passu inter se according to the number of units of the respective Allocation Plans. Units are offered for public
subscription on a continuous basis. However, term-based plans, may be offered for a limited subscription period.

The objective of the Fund is to generate return on investments as per the respective Allocation Plan by investing in
Shariah compliant mutual funds in line with the risk tolerance of the investor. The Management Company has
appointed Fortune Islamic Services (Private) Limited as its Shariah Advisor to ensure that the activities of the Fund
are in compliance with the principles of Shariah.

The investment objectives and policies of each allocation plan are as follows;
ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Active Allocation Plan

The “Active Allocation Plan” aims to earn a potentially high return through active asset allocation between Shariah
compliant Equity fund(s) and Islamic Income fund(s) based on the Fund Manager’s outlook on the asset classes.
The plan commenced on December 21, 2015 and the duration of the plan is perpetual. The Management Company
may invest upto 95% in Shariah complaint Equity and Islamic Income schemes and upto 10% may be kept in
Shariah compliant bank deposits (excluding TDRs) in Islamic banks / Islamic windows of banks or GoP Ijarah
Sukuk not exceeding 90 days as permitted for the fund of funds category.

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Aggressive Allocation Plan

The “Aggressive Allocation Plan” primarily aims to provide potentially high capital growth through a
pre-determined, higher exposure in Shariah compliant Equity fund(s) and residual exposure in Islamic Income
fund(s). This Allocation Plan is suitable for Investors that have a relatively high risk tolerance and have a medium
to long term investment horizon. The plan commenced on December 21, 2015 and the duration of the plan is
perpetual. The asset allocations are upto 70% and upto 30% in Shariah compliant Equity and Islamic Income
schemes, respectively and upto 10% may be kept in Shariah compliant bank deposits (excluding TDRs) in Islamic
banks / Islamic windows of banks or GoP Ijarah Sukuk not exceeding 90 days as permitted for the fund of funds
category.
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ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Conservative Allocation Plan

The “Conservative Allocation Plan” primarily aims to provide stable returns with some capital appreciation
through a pre-determined mix of Shariah compliant investments in Shariah Equity fund(s) and Income fund(s). The
Allocation Plan is suitable for Investors who have moderate risk tolerance and have a short to medium term
investment horizon. The plan commenced on December 21, 2015 and the duration of the plan is perpetual. The asset
allocations are upto 20% and upto 80% in Shariah compliant Equity and Islamic Income schemes, respectively and
upto 10% may be kept in Shariah compliant bank deposits (excluding TDRs) in Islamic banks / Islamic windows of
banks or GoP Ijarah Sukuk not exceeding 90 days as permitted for the fund of funds category.

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan

The “Strategic Allocation Plan” aims to earn a potentially high return through active allocation of funds between
Shariah compliant Equity scheme(s) and Islamic Income scheme(s) based on fundamental analysis of economic
indicators, underlying asset values and a strategy of risk aversion to market volatility. Fund Manager will take a
medium term strategic view of the portfolio assets to deliver competitive returns to investors. The plan commenced
on March 14, 2016 and the duration of the plan is twenty four (24) months. The Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan vide its letter dated March 2, 2018, has approved 9th supplemental offering document of
the ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan-I, under which the duration of the plan has
been extended from twenty four (24) months to thirty six (36) months from date of subscription. The Management
Company may invest upto 100% in Shariah compliant Equity and Islamic Income schemes and upto 10% may be
kept in Shariah compliant bank deposits (excluding TDRs) in Islamic banks / Islamic windows of banksThe
“Conservative Allocation Plan” primarily aims to provide stable returns with some capital appreciation through a
pre-determined mix of Shariah compliant investments in Shariah compliant Equity fund(s) and Islamic Income
fund(s). The Allocation Plan is suitable for Investors who have moderate risk tolerance and have a short to medium
term investment horizon. The plan commenced on December 21, 2015 and the duration of the plan is perpetual. The
asset allocations are upto 95% in Shariah compliant Equity and Islamic Income schemes, respectively and upto 10%
may be kept in Shariah compliant bank deposits (excluding TDRs) in Islamic banks / Islamic windows of banks or
GoP Jjarah Sukuk not exceeding 90 days as permitted for the fund of funds category. as permitted for the fund of
funds category. Units of the plan were offered for public subscription upto the end of public offering period. After
initial offering period, the offer of units was suspended. However, the subscription in the units may be reopened
for fresh issuance by the Management Company in accordance with the provisions of constitutive document of the
plan subject to necessary approvals.

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan - II

The “Strategic Allocation Plan - II” aims to earn a potentially high return through active allocation of funds between
Shariah compliant Equity scheme(s) and Islamic Income scheme(s) based on fundamental analysis of economic
indicators, underlying asset values and a strategy of risk aversion to market volatility. Fund Manager will take a
medium term strategic view of the portfolio assets to deliver competitive returns to investors. The plan commenced
on September 08, 2016 and the duration of the plan is twenty four (24) months. The Management Company may
invest upto 95% in Shariah compliant Equity and Islamic Income schemes and upto 10% may be kept in Shariah
compliant bank deposits (excluding TDRs) in Islamic banks / Islamic windows of banks as permitted for the fund
of funds category. Units of the plan were offered for public subscription upto the end of public offering period.
After initial offering period, the offer of units was suspended. However, the subscription in the units may be
reopened for fresh issuance by the Management Company in accordance with the provisions of constitutive
document of the plan subject to necessary approvals.

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan - III

The “Strategic Allocation Plan - III” aims to earn a potentially high return through active allocation of funds
between Islamic Dedicated Equity scheme(s) and Islamic Income/Sovereign Income scheme(s) based on
fundamental analysis of economic indicators, underlying asset values and a strategy of risk aversion to market
volatility. Fund Manager will take a medium term strategic view of the portfolio assets to deliver competitive
returns to investors. The plan commenced on February 06, 2017 and the duration of the plan is twelve (12) months.
The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide its letter dated March 2, 2018, has approved 9th
supplemental offering document of the ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund- Strategic Allocation Plan-III, under
which the duration of the plan has been extended from tweleve (12) months to twenty four (24) months from date
of subscription. The Management Company may invest upto 95% in Shariah compliant Equity and Islamic Income
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schemes and upto 10% may be kept in Shariah compliant bank deposits (excluding TDRs) in Islamic banks / Islamic
windows of banks as permitted for the fund of funds category. Units of the plan were offered for public
subscription upto the end of public offering period. After initial offering period, the offer of units was suspended.
However, the subscription in the units may be reopened for fresh issuance by the Management Company in
accordance with the provisions of constitutive document of the plan subject to necessary approvals.

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan - IV

The “Strategic Allocation Plan - III” aims to earn a potentially high return through active allocation of funds
between Islamic Dedicated equity scheme(s) and Islamic income/Sovereign income scheme(s) based on
fundamental analysis of economic indicators, underlying asset values and a strategy of risk aversion to market
volatility. Fund manager will take a medium term strategic view of the portfolio assets to deliver competitive
returns to investors. The plan commenced on September 18, 2017 and the duration of the plan is twelve (24) months.
The Management Company may invest upto 95% in Shariah compliant Equity and Islamic Income schemes and
upto 10% may be kept in Shariah compliant bank deposits (excluding TDRs) in Islamic banks / Islamic windows of
banks as permitted for the fund of funds category. Units of the plan were offered for public subscription upto the
end of public offering period. After initial offering period, the offer of units was suspended. However, the
subscription in the units may be reopened for fresh issuance by the Management Company in accordance with the
provisions of constitutive document of the plan subject to necessary approvals.

JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has assigned Management Quality Rating of AM2++ (stable outlook) to
the Management Company as at December 29, 2017 and fund stability rating of A(f) to the fund as at January 16,
2018.

The title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of MCB Financial Services Limited as trustee of the Fund.
BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984; and

Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulations) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules),
Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and
requirements of the Trust Deed.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the IFRS
Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed have been
followed.

New accounting standards /amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended June 30,
2018

The following amendments are effective for the year ended June 30, 2018. These amendments are either not relevant
to the Fund's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Fund's financial statements other than
certain additional disclosures.
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Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' -
Amendments as a result of the disclosure initiative.

Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' -
Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised
losses.

Certain annual improvements have also been made
to a number of IFRSs.

Effective from accounting period beginning on or
after 1 January 2017.

Effective from accounting period beginning on or
after 1 January 2017.

New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on
or after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, interpretations and amendments are either not
relevant to the Fund's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Fund's financial statements

other than certain additional disclosures.

Amendments to IFRS 2 'Share-based Payment' -
Clarification on the classification and measurement
of share-based payment transactions

IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts': Amendments regarding
the interaction of IFRS 4 and IFRS 9.

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - This standard will
supersede IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement upon its effective date.

Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' -
Amendments regarding prepayment features with
negative compensation and modifications of
financial liabilities.

IFRS 15 'Revenue' - This standard will supersede IAS
18 'Revenue', IAS 11 'Construction Contracts', IFRIC
13 'Customer Loyalty Programmes', IFRIC 15
'Agreement for the Construction of Real Estate' and
IFRIC 18 'Transfer of Assets from Customers' and SIC
31 'Revenue - Barter Transactions, Involving
Adpvertising Services' upon its effective date.

IFRS 16 'Leases": This standard will supersede IAS 17
'Leases' upon its effective date.

Amendments to IAS 19 'Employee Benefits' -
Amendments  regarding plan amendments,
curtailments or settlements.

Amendments to IAS 28 'Investments in Associates
and Joint Ventures' Amendments regarding
long-term interests in an associate or joint venture
that form part of the net investment in the associate
or joint venture but to which the equity method is not
applied.
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Effective from accounting period beginning on or
after 1 January 2018

An entity choosing to apply the overlay approach
retrospectively to qualifying financial assets does
so when it first applies IFRS 9. An entity choosing
to apply the deferral approach does so for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

Effective from accounting period beginning on or

after 1 July 2018.

Effective from accounting period beginning on or
after 1 January 2019.

Effective from accounting period beginning on or
after 1 July 2018.

Effective from accounting period beginning on or
after 1 January 2019.

Effective from accounting period beginning on or

after 1 January 2019.

Effective from accounting period beginning on or
after 1 January 2019.
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Amendments to IAS 40 'Investment Property" Effective from accounting period beginning on or
Clarification on transfers of property to or from after 1 January 2018. Earlier application is
investment property permitted.

IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and Effective from accounting period beginning on or
Advance Consideration': Provides guidance on after 1 January 2018. Earlier application is
transactions where consideration against permitted.

non-monetary prepaid asset / deferred income is

denominated in foreign currency.

IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments" Effective from accounting period beginning on or
Clarifies the accounting treatment in relation to after 1 January 2019.

determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases,

unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates,

when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments

under IAS 12 'Income Taxes'.

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) has also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

- IFRS1 - First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
- IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts
- IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' Impact Assessment

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' was issued on July 24, 2017. This standard is adopted locally by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan and is effective from accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2018. Key
requirements of IFRS 9 are as follows;

Classification and measurement of financial assets

All recognized financial asset that are within the scope of IFRS9 are required to be subsequently measured at
amortised cost or fair value.

Debt investments that are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows,
and that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods.

Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms that give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding are
generally measured at FVTOCL

All other debt investments and equity investments are measured at their fair value at the end of subsequent
accounting periods.

In addition, under IFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for trading nor contingent consideration recognized by an
acquirer in a business combination) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally
recognized in profit or loss.

Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss, IFRS 9
requires as follows;
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The amount of change in the fair value of a financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of
that liability is presented in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of such changes in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.

Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability's credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit
or loss. Under IAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the financial liability designated as
fair value through profit or loss is presented in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under IAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses
are recognized.

SECP through its SCD/ AMCW /RS/MUFAP/2017-148 dated November 21, 2017 have deferred the applicability of
above provision requirements in relation to debt securities for mutual funds.

Impact assessment

Based on the analysis of Fund's financial assets and liabilities as at June 30, 2018 on the basis of facts and
circumstances that exists at that date, the Management Company have assessed the impact of IFRS 9 to the Fund's
financial statements as follows;

Listed equity securities classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - held for trading will
continue to be measured at fair value through profit or loss upon application of IFRS 9.

Financial assets classified as loans and receivables are held with a business model whose objective is to collect
the contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest thereon will continue to be
classified and measured at amortised cost upon application of IFRS 9.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires
management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. It also requires management to exercise judgement in application of its accounting policies.
The estimates, judgements and associated assumptions are based on the historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the year in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that year, or in the year of revision and
future years if the revision affects both current and future years.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where estimates and assumptions are
significant to the financial statements as a whole are as follows:

(i) Classification and valuation of investments (notes 3.2.1 and 5)
(if) Impairment of financial assets (note 3.2.5)

Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for investments which
have been carried at fair value.

Functional and presentation currency
Items included in these financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment

in which the Fund operates. These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees which is the Fund's
functional and presentation currency.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

Financial assets

Classification

The Management Company determines the classification of the Fund's financial assets at initial recognition and
re-evaluates this classification on a regular basis. The Management Company classifies the financial assets of the
Fund in following categories:

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

These financial assets are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit from short-term fluctuations
in prices.

Loans and receivables

These are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market.

Available for sale

These are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available for sale or are not classified as (a)
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss or (b) loans and receivables. These are intended to be held for
an indefinite period of time and may be sold in response to the needs for liquidity or change in price.

Regular way contracts

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date - the date on which the Fund
commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs except for financial assets carried "at fair
value through profit or loss". Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at
fair value while the related transaction costs are expensed out in the income statement.

Subsequent measurement

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and available for sale

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets classified as "at fair value through profit or loss" and "available
for sale" are valued as follows:

Basis of valuation of Units of Mutual Funds

The investment of the Fund in Mutual Funds is valued on the basis of closing Net Asset Value (NAV) of the
underlying mutual funds at the reporting date without any deduction for estimated future selling costs.

Net gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial assets and on sale of financial assets
carried "at fair value through profit or loss" are taken to the income statement.
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Net gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of "available for sale" financial assets are taken to the
other comprehensive income until these are derecognised or impaired. Upon derecognition, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised directly in the income statement and is shown as part of net income for the
year.

Loans and receivables

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets classified as 'loans and receivables' are carried at amortized
cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses are also recognised in the income statement when the financial assets carried at amortized cost
are derecognised or impaired.

Impairment

The Management Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an objective evidence that the Fund’s
financial assets or a group of financial assets are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
such asset is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

For certain other financial assets, a provision for impairment is established when there is an objective evidence that
the Fund will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms. The provision against the
amount is made as per the provisioning policy duly formulated and approved by the Board of Directors of the
Management Company. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying value and
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at original effective interest rate.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have
been transferred and the Fund has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. These are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortized cost.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.
Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and
liabilities when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, or realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Preliminary expenses and floatation costs

Preliminary expenses and floatation costs represent expenditure incurred prior to the commencement of the

operations of the Fund. These costs are being amortized over a period of five years in accordance with the
requirements set out in the Trust Deed of the Fund and the NBFC Regulations.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Fund has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made. Provisions, if any, are regularly reviewed and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimate.
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Taxation

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under clause 99 of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than ninety percent of its accounting income for the year,
as reduced by capital gains, whether realised or unrealised, is distributed amongst the unit holders (excluding
distribution made by issuance of bonus units).

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of Section 113 (minimum tax) and Section 113C (Alternative Corporate
Tax) under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The Fund provides for deferred taxation using the balance sheet liability method on all major temporary differences
between the amounts used for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for taxation purposes. In addition,
the Fund also records deferred tax asset on unutilised tax losses to the extent that it is probable that the related tax
benefit will be realised. However, the Fund has not recognised any amount in respect of deferred tax in these
financial statements as the Fund intends to continue availing the tax exemption in future years by distributing in
cash at least ninety percent of its accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains, whether realised or
unrealised, to its unit holders.

Proposed distributions

Distributions declared subsequent to the year-end are considered as non-adjusting events and are recognised in the
year in which such distributions are declared and approved.

Issue and redemption of units

Units issued are recorded at the offer price of each allocation plan, as per the constitutive documents. The offer price
of each allocation plan is determined by the Management Company after realisation of subscription money.

The offer price represents the net asset value per unit as of the close of the business day. The plan also recovers the
allowance for sales load, provision for transaction costs and any provision for duties and charges, if applicable.

Units redeemed are recorded at the redemption price of each allocation plan, as per the constitutive documents,
applicable to units for which the distributors receive redemption requests during business hours of that day. The
redemption price of each allocation plan represents the net asset value per unit as of the date the units are so
redeemed less any back-end load, provision for transaction costs and any provision for duties and charges, if
applicable.

In case of Strategic Allocation Plan contingent load is charged on redemption of units before the plan's maturity as
follows:

From investment till 6 months 1% of NAV
More than 6 months but less than 1 year 0.5% of NAV
More than 1 year 0% of NAV

In case of Strategic Allocation Plan III contingent load is charged on redemption of units before the plan's maturity
at1.5% of NAV.

Element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included in prices of units issued less those in units
redeemed

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its SRO 756(I) /2017 dated August 3, 2017 has made
certain amendments in the NBFC Regulations. The notification includes a definition and explanation relating to

"element of income" and excludes the element of income from the determination of "accounting income" as
described in regulation 63 (amount distributable to unit holders) of the NBFC Regulations. As per the notification,
element of income represents the difference between net assets value per unit on the issuance or redemption date,
as the case may be, of units and the net assets value per unit at the beginning of the relevant accounting period.
Further, the revised regulations also specify that element of income is a transaction of capital nature and the receipt
and payment of element of income shall be taken to unit holders' fund. However, to maintain the same ex-dividend
net asset value of all units outstanding on the accounting date, net element of income contributed on issue of units
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lying in unit holders fund will be refunded on units in the same proportion as dividend bears to accounting income
available for distribution. Furthermore, the revised regulations also require certain additional disclosures with
respect to 'Income Statement' and 'Statement of Movement in Unit Holders' Fund', whereas the requirement for
presentation of 'Distribution Statement' as a part of the financial statements has been deleted in the revised
regulation.

Previously, an equalisation account called the 'element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included in
prices of units issued less those in units redeemed' was created, in order to prevent the dilution of per unit income
and distribution of income already paid out on redemption. The net element of income / (loss) and capital gains /
(losses) relating to units issued and redeemed during the accounting period which pertained to unrealised
appreciation / (diminution) held in the Unit Holder's Fund was recorded in a separate account and any amount
remaining in this reserve account at the end of the accounting period (whether gain or loss) was included in the
amount available for distribution to the unitholders. The remaining portion of the net element of income / (loss)
and capital gains / (losses) relating to units issued and redeemed during an accounting period was recognised in
the Income Statement. The element of income and capital gains included in the prices of units issued less those in
units redeemed to the extent that it is represented by distributable income earned during the year is recognised in
the income statement and statement of comprehensive income and the element of income and capital gains
represented by distributable income carried forward from prior periods is included in the "Statement of Movement
in Unitholders’” Fund".

As required by IAS 8: 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors', a change in accounting
policy requires retrospective application as if that policy had always been applied. However, the Management
Company has applied the above changes in accounting policy, including the additional disclosures requirements in
the 'Income Statement' and 'Statement of Movement in Unit Holders' Fund', prospectively from July 1, 2017 as
required by SECP vide its email dated February 8, 2018. Accordingly, corresponding figures have not been restated.
The ‘Distribution Statement’ for the comparative period has not been presented as it has been deleted as a result of
the amendments made in the NBFC Regulations the aforementioned SRO issued by the SECP.

Had the element of income been recognised as per the previous accounting policy, the loss of the ABL Islamic
Financial Planning Fund - Active Allocation Plan, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Aggressive Allocation
Plan, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Conservative Allocation Plan and ABL Islamic Financial Planning
Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan I would have been higher by Rs. 16.732 million, Rs. 9.568 million, Rs. 18.284 million
and Rs. 15.527 million respectively and the loss / income of ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic
Allocation Plan II, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan III and ABL Islamic Financial
Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan IV would have been lower by Rs. 9.902 million, Rs. 10.115 million and Rs.
3.704 million respectively. However, the change in accounting policy does not have any impact on the 'Cash flow
Statement', the 'net assets attributable to the unit holders' and 'net asset value per unit' as shown in the 'Statement
of Assets and Liabilities' and 'Statement of Movement in Unit Holders' Fund'. The change has resulted in inclusion
of certain additional disclosures / new presentation requirements in the 'Income Statement' and 'Statement of
Movement in Unit Holders' Fund which have been incorporated in these statements.

Net asset value per unit

The Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit, as disclosed in the statement of assets and liabilities, is calculated by dividing
the net assets of each allocation plan by the number of units in issue of each allocation plan at the period end.

Revenue recognition
Dividend income is recognised in the income statement when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Realised capital gains / (losses) arising on sale of investments are included in the income statement on the date
at which the sale transaction takes place.

Unrealised gain / (loss) in the value of investments classified as 'Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss' are included in the income statement in the period in which they arise.

Profit on bank deposits is recognised on accrual basis.

Contingent load income is recognised in the income statement on the date of redemption of units.
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Expenses

All expenses, except for common expenses, pertaining directly to a specific plan are recognised in the income
statement on actual basis, as and when incurred. The common expenses of plans are allocated amongst the
respective plans on the basis of their net assets on the date of allocation.

Change in policy in relation to preparation of income statement and statement of comprehensive income

International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1 Presentation of Financial Statements allows an entity to prepare either
two performance statements i.e. income statement and statement of comprehensive income, or one performance
statement only i.e. income statement and statement of comprehensive income (showing both items of income or
loss for the period and items of other comprehensive income). The Fund, with effect from July 01, 2017, has changed
its policy with regard to preparation of income statement and other comprehensive income and opted to prepare
two separate performance statements i.e. "income statement" and "statement of comprehensive income" showing
separately both income or loss for the year and items of other comprehensive income in separate statements.

This change has no impact on the items of income or loss or other comprehensive income recognized in prior year
except that items of other comprehensive income previously presented under ‘statement of income statement and
other comprehensive income” in single statement are now presented within 'income statement' and "statement of
comprehensive income' separately.

BALANCES WITH BANKS
June 30, 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation — Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-II Plan-III Plan-IV

Note Rupees

Profit and loss sharing accounts 41 6405593 4712868 3477831 3024068  2107,637 1002411 1964829 22,695,237
Credit Line Facility Account

6,405,593 4,712,868 3477831 3,024,068 2,107,637 1,002411 1,964,829 22,695,237

June 30, 2017

Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation  Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - II Plan - IIT

Rupees

Profit and loss sharing accounts . 147,247,902 31,377,779 19,304,477 63,478,583 53,232,184 65,267,202 379,908,127
Credit Line Facility Account 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 30,000
147,252,902 31,382,779 19,309,477 63,483,583 53,237,184 65,272,202 379,938,127

The balances in profit and loss sharing accounts carry profit rates ranging from 2.50% to 5.80% (June 30, 2017: 2.95%
to 5.55%) per annum. These include aggregate balance of Rs. 20.89 million (June 30, 2017: Rs. 378.831 million)
maintained with Allied Bank Limited, a related party, and carries profit rate of 3.66% (June 30, 2017: 5.55%) per

annum.
June 30, 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation ota
INVESTMENTS Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-II Plan-III Plan-IV

Financial assets at fair value through profit Note Rupees

or loss - held for trading
Units of Mutual Funds 51 1,185,698323 246,964,867 _147,567,513 704,044,059 _ 768,027,930 _ 611,950,915 701,970,463 4,366,224,070

June 30, 2017

Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation  Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - II Plan - III

Rupees

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss - held for trading Units of Mutual Funds 1,620,793,481 406,644,219 337,736,123  1,028,091,025 974,826,169  1,170472,805  5538,563,822
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5.1 Units of Mutual Funds

Market value as
a percentage of
total market
value of
investments of
respective plan

Market value as
Purchases Asat Carrying value [ Market value |Unrealised gain | a percentage of
Name of Investee Funds during Redemptions during the year | | 0% o | asatJune30, | asatjune30, | /(loss)asat | totalnetassets
the year v 2018 2018 June 30, 2018 of respective
plan

Rupees %

Active Allocation Plan

ABL Islamic Income Fund 158,187 61,535,685 22,224,658 39,469,214 405,319,744 418,823,613 13,503,869
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 128,345,276 15,380,292 53,722,311 90,003,257 909,956,695 758,826,459 (151,130,236)
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 17,270,156 3,787,592 20,504,855 552,893 8,028,623 8,048,251 19,628
Total - June 30, 2018 1,323,305,061 1,185,698,323 (137,606,738)
Total - June 30, 2017 1,607,459,629 1,620,793 481 13,333,852

Aggressive Allocation Plan

ABL Islamic Income Fund 10,498,296 6,034,349 9,338,969 7,193,674 73,754,252 76,334,986 2,580,734
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 7,750,037 895,249 5,285,185 3,360,101 56,930,662 48,911,640 (8,019,022)
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 16,112,167 10,913,373 12,588,723 14,436,817 138,465,970 121,718,241 (16,747,729)
Total - June 30, 2018 269,150,884 246,964,867 (22,186,017)
Total - June 30, 2017 395,804,047 406,644,219 10,840,172

Conservative Allocation Plan

ABL Islamic Income Fund 25,355,116 4,990,030 18,964,985 11,380,162 116,206,801 120,759,433 4,552,632
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 1,511,176 206,596 1,279,187 438,584 7,368,726 6,384,315 (984,411)
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 5,231,441 1,339,939 4,148,949 2,422,431 23,958,355 20,423,765 (3,534,590)
Total - June 30, 2018 147,533,883 147,567,513 33,630
Total - June 30, 2017 340,627,148 337,736,123 (2,891,025)

Strategic Allocation Plan

ABL Islamic Income Fund 10,233,236 40,229,726 19,488,214 30,974,748 316,950,142 328,685,427 11,735,285
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 26,604,151 2,035,095 17,458,461 11,180,785 189,290,919 162,754,229 (26,536,690)
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 45,053,443 5,313,084 25,149,841 25,216,686 253,204,963 212,604,403 (40,600,560)
Total - June 30, 2018 759,446,025 704,044,059 (55,401,966)
Total - June 30, 2017 987,098,574 1,028,091,025 40,992,451

Strategic Allocation Plan - IT

ABL Islamic Income Fund 25,319,427 49,988,893 37,850,546 37,457,774 382,638,512 397,479,420 14,840,908

ABL Islamic Stock Fund 11,909,431 5,366,141 12,425,159 4,850,413 77,051,098 70,605,519 (6,445,579)
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 49,700,743 8,827,968 22,952,928 35,575,783 354,205,683 299,942,991 (54,262,692)
Total - June 30, 2018 813,895,293 768,027,930 (45,867,363)
Total - June 30, 2017 1,009,428,279 974,826,169 (34,602,110)

Strategic Allocation Plan - ITI

ABL Islamic Income Fund 72,469,977 29,586,744 63,622,422 38,434,299 391,238,173 407,841,714 16,603,541

ABL Islamic Stock Fund 12,186,205 4,561,199 12,309,423 4,437,981 71,401,896 64,601,912 (6,799,984)
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 21,655,041 14,766,185 19,874,478 16,546,748 154,098,817 139,507,289 (14,591,528)
Total - June 30, 2018 616,738,886 611,950,915 (4,787,971)
Total - June 30, 2017 1,206,539,922 1,170,472,805 (36,067,117)

Strategic Allocation Plan - IV

ABL Islamic Income Fund 67,847,273 21,019,531 46,827,742 480,218,120 496,907,901 16,689,781
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 4,720,438 223,821 4,496,617 66,714,522 65,455,448 (1,259,074)
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 18,038,015 1,479,426 16,558,589 145,995,510 139,607,114 (6,388,396)
Total - June 30, 2018 692,928,151 701,970,463 9,042,312

Total - June 30, 2018 4,622,998,184 4,366,224,070 (256,774,114)

Total - June 30, 2017 5,546,957,599 5,538,563,822 (8,393,777)

PRELIMINARY EXPENSES AND FLOATATION COSTS June 30, 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-II  Plan-III  Plan-IV

Rupees

Opening balance 27,362 2,722,733 - 2,750,095

Preliminary expenses and floatation costs

incurred during the year - - -

Less: Amortization for the year (7,910) (783,159) (791,069)
19452 1,939,574 1,959,026

June 30, 2017

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-II  Plan-III  Plan-IV

Rupees
Opening balance -
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs
incurred during the year 35,329 3,504,910 3,540,239
Less: Amortization for the year (7,967) (782,177) (790,144)
27,362 2,722,733 2,750,095
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Preliminary expenses and floatation costs represent expenditure incurred prior to the commencement of the
operations of the Fund. These are being amortized over a period of five years commencing from the end of the
initial offering period in accordance with the Trust Deed of the Fund and the NBFC Regulations.

PAYABLE TO ABL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED - MANAGEMENT COMPANY

June 30, 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-II Plan-III Plan-IV

Rupees

Remuneration of the Management Company A 18,589 2,744 2,742 39,488
Punjab sales tax on remuneration of the
Management Company . 2974 385 435 6,239
Federal excise duty on remuneration
of the Management Company . 14,511 18,244
Sales load payable to the Management Company 224,712 225,692
Reimbursement of operational

expenses to the Management Company : 309,867 187,973 199,092 160,344 180,795 1,154,038

570,653 191,102 202,269 163,962 181,796 1,443,701

June 30, 2017

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-II  Plan-III Plan-IV

Rupees

Remuneration of the Management

Company . 221,583 26,320 26,018 52,509 47499 - 428,682
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of

the Management Company . 37,485 4,266 4,631 8,400 7,599 - 71,142
Federal excise duty on remuneration

of the Management Company . 14,511 389 3,344 - - 18,244
Sales load payable to the

Management Company 243,002 91,043 29,710 - - 363,755
Reimbursement of operational expenses

to the Management Company ; 472912 112,621 92,263 284,120 271,491 311,752 1,545,159

989,493 234,639 155,966 345,029 326,589 375,266 - 2,426,982

Under the provisions of the NBFC Regulations, the Management Company is entitled to a remuneration of an
amount not exceeding 1.5 % of the average annual net assets of the Fund. Further, as per the requirement of NBFC
Regulations, the Management Company shall not charge any fee if the Fund invests in the schemes managed by the
same asset management company. During the period, most of the assets of plans were invested in the schemes
managed by the Management Company except for certain period during which the funds of Strategic Alocation
Plan - II were deposited in a bank account, for which the Management Company has charged nominal amount of
management fees. Further, as per the amended offering document of fund dated February 13, 2017 the
Management Company is entitled to a remuneration of an amount not exceeding 1.0 % If the Fund invests in Cash
and / or near Cash instruments not exceeding 90 days.

The Government of Punjab has levied Punjab Sales Tax at the rate of 16% (June 30, 2017 Sindh Sales Tax at the rate
of 13%) on the remuneration of the Management Company through Punjab Sales Tax on Services Act, 2012 (June
30, 2017 Sindh Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011).

Through Finance Act 2013, Federal Excise Duty (FED) was made applicable at the rate of 16% on the remuneration
of the Management Company, effective from June 13, 2013. The Management Company is of the view that since the
remuneration is already subject to the provincial sales tax as explained in note 8.2, further levy of FED results in
double taxation, which does not appear to be the spirit of the law. The matter was collectively taken up by the
Management Company, along with other asset management companies and trustees of collective investment
schemes (CISs), through a constitutional petition filed in the Honorable Sindh High Court (SHC) during September
2013. The SHC has issued a stay order against the recovery of FED and therefore we have not made any payments
of FED since its application. On June 30, 2016 the Honorable Sindh High Court had passed a Judgment that after
18th amendment in the Constitution of Pakistan, the Provinces alone have the legislative power to levy a tax on
rendering or providing services, therefore, chargeability and collection of Federal Excise Duty after July 01, 2011
ultra vires to the Constitution of Pakistan. On September 23, 2016 the Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) filed an
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appeal in the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) against above judgement, which is pending adjudication. The
Management Company, as a matter of abundant caution, has maintained full provision for FED aggregating to Rs.
0.0182 million. Had the provision not been made, the net asset value per unit of the Fund as at June 30, 2018 would
have been higher by Re.0.0013, Re. 0.0002 and Re. 0.0025 per unit in Active Allocation Plan, Aggressive Allocation
Plan and Conservative Allocation Plan respectively. Further, through Finance Act, 2016, FED on services rendered
by Non-Banking Financial Institutions (NBFIs) including Asset Management Companies, which are already subject
to provincial sales tax, has been withdrawn.Therefore, during the current period, provision for FED is not required.

This represents reimbursement of certain expenses to the Management Company. As per regulation 60(3)(s) of the
amended NBFC Regulations dated November 25, 2015, fee and expenses pertaining to registrar services,
accounting, operations and valuation services related to a Collective Investment Scheme (CIS) are chargeable to the
scheme, maximum upto 0.1% of the average annual net assets or the actual cost whichever is lower. Accordingly,
the Management Company has charged 0.1% of the average annual net assets, being the lower amount, to the Fund
during the year / period.

PAYABLE TO MCB FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - TRUSTEE
June 30, 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation  Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-1I  Plan-III Plan-1IV

Rupees

Remuneration of the trustee . 70,528 12,810 7978 35,484 39,648 30,882 36,344 233,674

Sindh sales tax payable on
remuneration of the trustee . 9,169 1,664 1,037 4,613 5,155 4,015 4,725 30,378
79,697 14474 9,015 40,097 44,803 34,897 41,069 264,052

June 30, 2017

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation  Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-II Plan-III  Plan-IV

Rupees

Remuneration of the trustee X 111,685 25,368 20,975 63,361 59,976 70,332 351,697

Sindh sales tax payable on
remuneration of the trustee . 14,519 3298 2,727 8,236 7,798 9,144 45,722
126,204 28,666 23,702 71,597 67,774 79,476 397419

The Trustee is entitled to a monthly remuneration for the services rendered to the Fund under the provisions of the
Trust Deed as per the tariff specified therein, based on the daily net assets of the Fund. The remuneration is paid to
the Trustee monthly in arrears.

As per the Trust Deed, the tariff structure applicable to the Fund in respect of the Trustee fee during the period
ended June 30, 2018 is as follows:

Net Assets Value Tariff per annum

Upto Rs. 1 billion 0.09 percent per annum of the daily average net assets

Over Rs. 1 billion Rs. 0.9 million plus 0.065 percent per annum of daily average net

assets exceeding Rs. 1 billion

The Government of Sindh has levied Sindh sales tax at the rate of 13% (June 30, 2017: 13%) on the remuneration of
the Trustee through the Finance Act, 2016.

PAYABLE TO SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

This represents annual fee at the rate of 0.095% of the average annual net assets of the Fund payable to SECP under
regulation 62 read with Schedule II of the NBFC Regulations.
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ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES
June 30, 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-II  Plan-III  Plan-IV

Rupees

Auditors' remuneration 61,949 12,468 4,781 33,245 40,326 18,850 36,126 207,745
Printing charges 53,334 10,498 2292 25,845 35,989 15,874 32437 176,269
Withholding tax payable - - 8,812 9433 - - 633 18,878
Shariah advisor fee payable 11,288 2,509 1,254 6,690 7,527 5,854 6,690 41,812

Provision for Sindh Workers'
Welfare Fund (SWWF) 101 6,115,927 1,788,733 930,342 2,751,727 251,548 83,542 - 11,921,819
6,242,498 1,814,208 947,481 2,826,940 335,390 124,120 75,886 12,366,523

June 30, 2017

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan-II Plan-III  Plan-IV

Rupees

Auditors' remuneration 44,383 10,067 9,669 26,084 30,739 58,000 - 178,942
Printing charges 15457 3491 3491 8975 10,488 30,333 - 72,235
Withholding tax payable 7,837,157 5,872,228 183,189 1,167,709 5,081 - 15,065,364
Others - - - - 13,526 - - 13,526
Shariah advisor fee payable 12,261 2,769 2,769 7119 6,724 7910 - 39,552

Provision for Sindh Workers'
Welfare Fund (SWWF) 6,260,078 1,839,406 931,607 2,764,472 251,548 83,542 - 12,130,653
14,169,336 7,727,961 1,130,725 3,974,359 318,106 179,785 - 27,500,272

Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF)

"The Finance Act 2008 introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF
Ordinance). As a result of this amendment it may be construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) /
mutual funds whose income exceeds Rs. 0.5 million in a tax year, have been brought within the scope of the WWF
Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWF at the rate of two percent of their accounting or
taxable income, whichever is higher. In this regard, a constitutional petition has been filed by certain CISs through
their trustees in the Honourable High Court of Sindh, challenging the applicability of WWF to the CISs, which is
pending adjudication.

The Finance Act 2015 incorporated an amendment in WWEF Ordinance by excluding CIS from the definition of
Industrial Establishment, and consequently CIS are no more liable to pay contribution to WWEF with effect from July
1, 2015.

Subsequently, the Ministry of Labour and Manpower (the Ministry) vide its letter dated July 15, 2010 clarified that
“Mutual Fund(s) is a product which is being managed / sold by the Asset Management Companies which are liable
to contribute towards Workers Welfare Fund under Section 4 of the WWF Ordinance. However, the income on
Mutual Fund(s), the product being sold, is exempted under the law ibid”.

Further, the Secretary (Income Tax Policy) Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) issued a letter dated October 6, 2010 to
the Members (Domestic Operation) North and South FBR. In the letter, reference was made to the clarification
issued by the Ministry stating that mutual funds are a product and their income are exempted under the law ibid.
The Secretary (Income Tax Policy) Federal Board of Revenue directed that the Ministry’s letter may be circulated
amongst field formations for necessary action. Following the issuance of FBR Letter, show cause notice which were
issued by taxation office to certain mutual funds for payment of levy under WWF were withdrawn. However, the
Secretary (Income Tax Policy) Federal Board of Revenue vide letter January 4, 2011 cancelled ab-initio clarificatory
letter dated October 6, 2010 on applicability of WWF on mutual funds and issued show cause notices to certain
mutual funds for collecting WWE. In respect of such show cause notices, certain mutual funds have been granted
stay by High Court of Sindh on the basis of the pending constitutional petition in the said court as referred above.

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Larger Bench of the Sindh High Court (SHC) issued a judgment in
response to a petition in another similar case in which it is held that the amendments introduced in the WWEF
Ordinance through Finance Acts, 2006 and 2008 do not suffer from any constitutional or legal infirmity.
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During the year ended June 30, 2014, the Peshawar High Court on a petition filed by certain aggrieved parties (other
than the mutual funds) has adjudicated that the amendments introduced in the Workers Welfare Fund Ordinance,
1971 through the Finance Acts of 1996 and 2009 lacks the essential mandate to be introduced and passed through
the money bill under the Constitution of Pakistan and hence have been declared as ultra vires the Constitution.

However, the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) passed a judgment on November 10, 2016, deciding that
amendments made through the Finance Acts through which WWF was levied are unlawful, as such are not in
nature of tax; therefore, it could not be introduced through the money bill. However, the Federal Board of Revenue
has filed a review petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending for hearing in the SCP.

Further, the Government of Sindh also introduced levy of the Sindh Workers” Welfare Fund (SWWF) through the
Sindh Workers” Welfare Act, 2014. The Mutual Fund Association of Pakistan, in the previous years based on
opinion obtained from the tax consultants, concluded that SWWF is not applicable on mutual funds. MUFAP also
wrote to the Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) that mutual funds are not establishments and are pass through vehicles;
therefore, they do not have any worker and, as a result, no SWWEF is payable by them. SRB responded that some
funds are included in definition of financial institutions in the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finance)
Ordinance, 2001, SWWE is payable by them. MUFAP has taken up the matter with the concerned ministry [Sindh
Finance Ministry] for appropriate resolution of the matter.

Considering the above developments, the Management Company assessed the position of the Fund with regard to
reversal of provision of WWF and recognition of provision of SWWEF, and decided that:

The Sindh Workers” Welfare Fund (SWWEF) should be recognized from July 01, 2014, and

Provision computed for SWWEF should be adjusted against provision of WWEF, as the SCP declared WWF
unlawful. It was also decided that if any further provision is required, then it should be recognized in books of
the Fund. If provision of WWF is in excess of provision required for SWWF, the remaining provision of WWEF
should be carried forward unless further clarification is received from the MUFAP.

As a result, the Management Company assessed that no further provision is required for SWWEF and additional
provision of WWF should be carried forward till the matter is cleared.

In the wake of the aforesaid developments, the MUFAP called its Extraordinary General Meeting (EOGM) on
January 11, 2017, wherein the MUFAP recommended to its members that effective from January 12, 2017, Workers'
Welfare Fund (WWF) recognised earlier should be reversed in light of the decision made by the Supreme Court of
Pakistan; and Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWEF) should be recognized effective from May 21, 2015.

MUFAP also communicated the above-mentioned decisions to the Securities and Exchange of Commission (SECP)
through its letter dated January 12, 2017, and the SECP through its letter dated February 01, 2017, advised that the
adjustment should be prospective and supported by adequate disclosures.

The total provision for SWWEF till June 30, 2018 is amounting to Rs. 11.921 million. Had the provision not been
made, the net assets value per unit of the Fund as at June 30, 2018 would have been higher by Re. 0.5299, Re. 0.7524,
Re. 0.6819, Re. 0.4076, Re. 0.0307 & Re. 0.0134 per unit in Active Allocation Plan, Aggressive Allocation Plan,
Conservative Allocation Plan, Strategic Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan II and Strategic Allocation Plan-II1
respectively.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no other contingencies and commitments outstanding as at June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017, other than
those mentioned elsewhere in these financial statements.
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NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE June 30, 2017

Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation  Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - IT Plan - IIT

Rupees

Total units in issue at the beginning of the year 15,067,384 3,662,484 3,162,361 9625080 10,145,796 12,310,232 -

Add: Units issued during the year 2,925,243 1,996,278 1,155,413 - - 31,172 7,723,039
Less: Units redeemed during the year (6451,039)  (3281399)  (2953531) (2874775  (1,962893) (6,119,952 (816,446)
Total units in issue at the end of the year 11,541,588 2,377,363 1,364,243 6,750,305 8,182,903 6,221,452 6,906,593

June 30, 2017

Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation  Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - II Plan - III

Rupees

Total units in issue at the beginning of the year 8,354,923 1,496,628 3,721,945 10,082,981 - -

Add: Units issued during the year 20,712,836 4,410911 7,021,062 115,852 12,005,480 12,448,694
Less: Units redeemed during the year (14,000,375) (2,245,055) (7,580,646) (573,753) (1,859,684) (138,462)
Total units in issue at the end of the year 15,067,384 3,662,484 3,162,361 9,625,080 10,145,796 12,310,232

All units carry equal rights and are entitled to dividend and share in the net asset value of the respective plan.

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION For the

period from
September
18, 2017
to June 30,
For the year ended June 30, 2018 2018

Active  Aggressive Conservative Strategic  Strategic  Strategic  Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - II Plan-1II  Plan-IV

Rupees

Annual audit fee 113,680 13,378 66,207 66,230 34,015 56,602 375,305

Review of compliance with the requirements

of the Code of Corporate Governance 12,000 2,000 7,600 7,600 8,000 - 40,000
125,680 15,378 73,807 73,830 2015 56,602 415,305

For the For the
period from period from
September 08, February 06,
2016 to June 2017 to June
For the year ended June 30, 2017 30,2017 30,2017

Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation  Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - II Plan - I1I

Rupees

Annual audit fee 83,544 22,268 24,016 62,848 62,965 50,000 305,641

Review of compliance with the requirements

of the Code of Corporate Governance 12,000 2,800 2,000 7,600 7,600 8,000 40,000
95,544 25,068 26,016 70448 70,565 58,000 345,641

TAXATION

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax as per clause 99 of part I of the Second Schedule to the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than ninety percent of its accounting income for the year,
as reduced by capital gains, whether realised or unrealised, is distributed to the unit holders. The Management
Company intends to distribute through cash atleast 90% of the Fund's net accounting income earned by the year
end to its unit holders. Accordingly, no provision in respect of taxation has been made in these financial statements.

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of section 113 (minimum tax) under clause 11A of Part IV of the
Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
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EARNINGS PER UNIT (EPU)

Earnings per unit has not been disclosed as in the opinion of management, determination of the cumulative
weighted average number of outstanding units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO (TER)

In accordance with directive 23 of 2016 dated July, 20 2016 issued by the Securities Exchange of Pakistan, the Total
Expense Ratio of the Fund including Government levies and SECP fee for the year ended June 30, 2018 is as follows:

Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic  Strategic
Allocation  Allocation Allocation  Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - II Plan-1II  Plan-IV

Total expense ratio (including Government Levies and SECP Fee) 0.36% 0.37% 0.72% 0.36% 0.36% 0.35% 0.26%
Government Levies and SECP Fee 0.11% 0.11% 0.11% 0.11% 0.11% 0.07% 0.08%

TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES / CONNECTED PERSONS

Connected persons / related parties include the Management Company, its parent and the related subsidiaries of
the parent, associated companies / undertakings of the Management Company, other funds managed by the
Management Company, post employment benefit funds of the Management Company, employment funds of the
parent, subsidiaries and its associated undertakings. It also includes MCB Financial Services Limited being the
Trustee of the Fund and the directors and key management personnel of the Management Company.

Transactions with related parties / connected persons are made in the normal course of business, at contracted rates
and at the terms determined in accordance with market rates.

Remuneration to the Management Company is determined in accordance with the provisions of the NBFC
Regulations and the Trust Deed and the Offering Document.

Remuneration payable to the Trustee is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed.

Transactions with the related parties / connected persons

For the year ended June 30, 2018
Active Aggressive  Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan IT Plan III Plan IV
Rupees

ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company

Remuneration of the Management Company 471,852 130,989 104,616 233,590 242,013 256,495 90,221 1,529,776
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs 7,910 - 783,159 - - - - 791,069
Punjab Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management Company 62,855 20,091 15,490 35,746 37,296 38,638 14,284 224,400

Allied Bank Limited - Holding Company of the Management Company

Bank charges 215,954 63,463 67,998 175,932 173,390 182,821 - 879,557
Profit earned on deposit accounts 457,079 326,134 314,478 456,749 634,942 984,214 2,797,430 5,971,026

ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund

Purchase of 15,380,292 units - Active Allocation Plan 137,413,568 - - 137,413,568
Redemption of 53,722,311 units - Active Allocation Plan 485,192,100 - - 485,192,100
Purchase of 10,913,373 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan - 96,504,247 - 96,504,247
Redemption of 12,588,723 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan 108,612,000 - 108,612,000
Purchase of 1,339,939 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - 12,014,309 12,014,309
Redemption of 4,148,949 units - Conservative Allocation Plan 36,414,350 36,414,350
Purchase of 5,313,084 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - 46,835,751 46,835,751
Redemption of 25,149,841 units - Strategic Allocation Plan 239,169,500 239,169,500
Purchase of 8,827,968 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IT 77,973,203 77,973,203
Redemption of 22,952,928 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IT 214,075,000 214,075,000
Purchase of 14,766,185 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IIT - 128,297,946 128,297,946
Redemption of 19,874,478 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IIT - 182,280,250 182,280,250
Purchase of 18,038,015 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IV - - 159,081,343 159,081,343
Redemption of 1,479,426 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IV - - 13,202,250 13,202,250
Dividend income 23,858,568 921,809 3,604,247 6,835,751 6,973,203 2,297,947 - 44,491,524

ABL Islamic Income Fund -

Purchase of 61,535,685 units - Active Allocation Plan 630,582,500 - - 630,582,500
Redemption of 22,224,658 units - Active Allocation Plan 229,458,850 - - 229,458,850
Purchase of 6,034,349 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan - 62,270,000 - 62,270,000
Redemption of 9,338,969 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan 96,445,250 - 96,445,250
Purchase of 4,990,030 units - Conservative Allocation Plan 51,527,500 51,527,500
Redemption of 18,964,985 units - Conservative Allocation Plan 196,106,100 196,106,100
Purchase of 40,229,726 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - 412,000,000 412,000,000
Redemption of 19,488,214 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - 203,284,500 203,284,500
Purchase of 49,988,893 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IT - 511,000,000 511,000,000
Redemption of 37,850,546 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IT 391,471,000 391,471,000
Purchase of 29,586,744 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IIT - 302,000,000 302,000,000
Redemption of 63,622,422 units - Strategic Allocation Plan ITT - 663,515,375 663,515,375
Purchase of 67,847,273 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IV - - 695,732,088 695,732,088
Redemption of 21,019,531 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IV - - 219,041,875 219,041,875

M Lﬂ:PF R ABL Asset Management

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund Discover the potential

Page 48




ABL Islamic Stock Fund

Purchase of
Redemption of
Purchase of
Redemption of

Redemption of
Purchase of
Redemption of
Purchase of
Redemption of
Purchase of
Redemption of
Purchase of
Redemption of

3,787,592
20,504,855
895,249
5,285,185
206,59
1,279,187
2,035,095
17,458 461
5,366,141
12,425,159
4,561,199
12,309,423
4,720,438
223,821

units - Active Allocation Plan

units - Active Allocation Plan

units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
units - Conservative Allocation Plan
units - Conservative Allocation Plan
units - Strategic Allocation Plan
units - Strategic Allocation Plan
units - Strategic Allocation Plan 11
units - Strategic Allocation Plan 11
units - Strategic Allocation Plan IIT
units - Strategic Allocation Plan IIT
units - Strategic Allocation Plan IV
units - Strategic Allocation Plan IV

For the year ended June 30, 2018

Active Aggressive  Conservative  Strategic
Allocation Allocation  Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan

Strategic
Allocation
PlanII

Strategic
Allocation
Plan III

Strategic
Allocation
Plan IV

MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee
Remuneration
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of Trustee

ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company

Remuneration of the Management Company
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management Company
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company

Allied Bank Limited - Holding Company of the Management Company

Bank charges
Profit earned on deposit accounts

ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund

Purchase of 132,470,643 units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of 4,125,367 units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of 16,112,167 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Purchase of 5,231,441 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 45,053,443 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Purchase of 49,700,743 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - II
Purchase of 21,655,041 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - IIT

ABL Islamic Income Fund

Purchase of 26,841,281 units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of 61,455,772 units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of 15,385,396 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of 9,444,614 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Purchase of 54,380,026 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of 59,428,271 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 928,423 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 55,208,382 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Purchase of 115,157,779 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - IT
Redemption of 89,838,352 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - II
Purchase of 112,654,887 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - ITT
Redemption of 40,184,910 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - ITT
Dividend Income

ABL Islamic Stock Fund

Purchase of 12,930,876 units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of 33,613,872 units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of 9,881,899 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of 10,392,411 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Purchase of 5,875,997 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of 10,217,302 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 11,893,728 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 13,053,310 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Purchase of 15,444,474 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - IT
Redemption of 3,535,043 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - IT
Purchase of 12,186,205 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - I1T
Dividend Income

MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee
Remuneration
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of Trustee
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Rupees

55,000,000 -
340,118,206 -
13,000,000
81,166,500 -
3,000,000
19,926,600 -
30,000,000
286,423,500

959,927
128,753

225,068
29,058

161,577
21,006

619,124
80,487

For the year ended June 30, 2017

85,000,000
198,386,500

603,414
78,444

For the
period from
September 08,
2016 to
June 30, 2017

72,000,000
194,195,500

695,141
91,126

For the
period from
February 06,

2017 to June 30,
2017

70,000,000
3,421,500

55,000,000
340,118,206

81,166,500

19,926,600

286,423,500
85,000,000
198,386,500
72,000,000
194,195,500
70,000,000
3,421,500

402,394
52,464

Active Aggressive  Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan

All

All

All

Plan IT

Plan IIT

Plan IV

Rupees

568,161
80,509
836,123

121,152
16,539
203,722

108,570 242,408
14,895 33,088
165,800 516,966

20,905
3,337,846

17,580
772,213

40,518 3,516
765,407 1,353,326

1,407,354,037 - - N
41,162,500 -
- 173,180,000

55,520,000 -
- - 490,000,000

276,024,596 - -
638,792,039 -
- 158,519,083 -

97,859,161

558,534,029

610,655,121 -

- 9,414,019
- 572,652,000

63,796 4,233,912 10,623,114 9,414,019

194,987,031 - -
598,330,000 - -
- 152,097,329 -
177,290,171 -
89,959,899
165,406,915
195,918,117
226,248,000

8,385,831 12,918,117

3,763,168 733,779

1,006,975
130,906

229,801
29,874

267,595
34,791

785,928
102,171

297,003
40,035
504,994

5724
1,601,615

558,962,044

1,166,981,432
935,062,044

14,981,432

245,782,835
61,000,000

5,782,835

655,815
85,256

ABLIFPF

248,777
33,984
408,942

16,013
2,197,747

1,173,375,933
414,945,241
37,375,933

210,917,228
5,917,228

281,776
36,631

1,586,071
219,050
2,636,547

104,256
10,028,154

1,407,354,037
41,162,500
173,180,000
55,520,000
490,000,000
558,962,044
240,945,241

276,024,596
638,792,039
158,519,083
97,859,161
558,534,029
610,655,121
9,414,019
572,652,000
1,166,981,432
935,062,044
1,173,375,933
414,945,241
76,692,206

194,987,031
598,330,000
152,097,329
177,290,171

89,959,899
165,406,915
195,918,117
226,248,000
245,782,835

61,000,000
210,917,228

37,500,958

3,227,890
419,629




Amounts outstanding as at year end with related parties / connected persons are as follows: For the

period from
September
June 30, 2018 18, 2017 to
June 30, 2018
Active Aggressive  Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan IT Plan I11 Plan IV

Rupees

ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company

ion of the M. 1t Company 18,589 7,879 3,553 39,488
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management Company 2,974 1,239 568 6,239
Federal Excise Duty on remuneration of the Management 14,511 389 3,344 - - - 18,244
Sales load payable to the Management Company 224,712 - 980 - - - 225,692
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company 309,867 70,213 45,754 187,973 199,092 180,795 1,154,038

Allied Bank Limited - Holding Company of the Management Company

Balances in profit and loss sharing accounts 5,973,893 4,632,284 3,434,194 2,402,890 1,002,411 1,964,829 20,888,760
Profit receivable 56,628 19,917 11,293 4,523 7,865 2,196 107,905

ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund

90,003,257 units held by Active Allocation Plan 758,826,459 - - - - 758,826,459
14,436,817 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan - 121,718,241 - - - 121,718,241

2,422,431 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - - 20,423,765 - - 20,423,765
25,216,686 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 212,604,403 - - 212,604,403
35,575,783 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan IT - - - - 299,942,991 - - 299,942,991
16,546,748 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan IIT - - - - 139,507,289 - 139,507,289
16,558,589 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan IV - - - - 139,607,114 139,607,114

ABL Islamic Income Fund

39,469,214 units held by Active Allocation Plan 418,823,613 - - - - 418,823,613

7,193,674 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan - 76,334,986 - - - 76,334,986
11,380,162 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - - 120,759,433 - - 120,759,433
30,974,748 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 328,685,427 - - 328,685,427
37,457,774 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan IT - - - 397,479,420 - - 397,479,420
38,434,299 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan III - - - 407,841,714 - 407,841,714
46,827,742 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan IV - - - - 496,907,901 496,907,901

ABL Islamic Stock Fund

552,893 units held by Active Allocation Plan 8,048,251 - - - - 8,048,251
3,360,101 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan - 48,911,640 - - - 48,911,640

438,584 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 6,384,315 - - 6,384,315
11,180,785 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - 162,754,229 - 162,754,229
4,850,413 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan IT - - - 70,605,519 - 70,605,519
4,437,981 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan IIT - - - - 64,601,912 - 64,601,912
4,496,617 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan IV - - - - - 65,455,448 65,455,448

MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee

Remuneration payable 35,484 30,882 233,674
Sindh Sales Tax payable on remuneration of the trustee 4,613 4,015 30,378

June 30, 2017

Active Aggressive  Conservative Strategic Strategic Strategic Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan IT Plan III Plan IV

Rupees
ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company

Preliminary expenses and floatation cost payable - - - - - - -

Remuneration of the Management Company 221,583 26,320 26,018 52,509 47,499 54,753 428,682
Sales load payable to the Management Company 243,002 91,043 29,710 - - - 363,755
Sindh sales tax on ion of the Mar Company 37,485 4,266 4,631 8,400 7,599 8,761 71,142
Federal Excise Duty on remuneration of the Management Company 14,511 389 3,344 - - - 18,244
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company 472,912 112,621 92,263 284,120 271,491 311,752 1,545,159
Initial deposits in bank account made on behalf of the fund - - - - - - -

Allied Bank Limited - Holding Company of the Management Company

Balances in profit and loss sharing accounts 147,125,473 31,367,779 19,280,832 63,418,705 52,341,000 65,267,202 378,800,991
Profit receivable 1,239,802 159,931 153,376 320,192 284,165 303,865 2,461,331

ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund

91,204,531 units held by Active Allocation Plan 1,320,159,507 -

11,900,065 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan 165,729,746 -
3,596,051 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 53,810,606 -
20,000,000 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - 463,419,720 - 463,419,720
6,100,000 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - IT - - - 511,221,845 - 511,221,845
2,864,985 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - IIT - - - - 222,743,752 222,743,752

- - 1,320,159,507
- 165,729,746
53,810,606

ABL Islamic Income Fund

16,630,511 units held by Active Allocation Plan - - - 1,608,124
10,027,671 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan 106,725,688 - - 106,725,688
22,711,976 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 257,760,102 - 257,760,102
50,296,804 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 104,031,070
88,583,861 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - IT - 257,397,291 - 257,397,291
108,968,825 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - IIT - - 736,729,784 736,729,784

ABL Islamic Stock Fund

28,250,836 units held by Active Allocation Plan -

10,497,609 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan 134,188,785 -
1,491,942 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 26,165,415 N
18,337,431 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - 460,640,235 - 460,640,235
4,638,184 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - IT - - 206,207,033 - 206,207,033
12,186,205 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - IIT - - - 210,999,269 210,999,269
Receivable against sale of investments - - - - -

- - - 299,025,850
- - 134,188,785
- 26,165,415

MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee

Remuneration payable 111,685 63,361 59,976 70,332 351,697
Sindh Sales Tax payable on remuneration of the trustee 14,519 8,236 7,798 9,144 45,722
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17.3

Movement in the units of respective plans, by related parties / connected persons other than disclosed in Note

17.1 & 17.2, during the year / period:

As at July
01,2017

Issued
during the
year / period

Redemption
during the
year / period

As at June 30,
2018

Issued during Redemption
the year/ during the
period year / period

As at July 01,
2017

As at June 30,
2018

Units

ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Associated companies / undertakings

ABL AMCL Staff Provident Fund

ABL Staff Provident Fund

ABL Employees Superannuation (Pension)
Funds

89,361
215,345

2,318,125

AGGRESSIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Associated companies / undertakings
Hamdard Laboratories (WAQF) Pakistan
Fazal ur Rehman

621,951
404,629

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN
Associated companies / undertakings
Trustees Karachi Electric Provident Fund
Hamdrad Laboraties (WAQF) Pakistan

1,000,000
2,202,635

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN II

Associated companies / undertakings

ABL Asset Management Co. Ltd. -
Management Company

Hamdrad Laboraties (WAQF) Pakistan

Eployees Provident Fund Trust SCML

50,000
2,000,000
975,000

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN III

Associated companies / undertakings

English Biscuit Manufacturers (Pvt) Ltd.

Coronet Food (Pvt) Ltd.

Pakistan Mobile Communication Ltd. Provident Fund

1,000,000
1,000,000
742,574

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN IV

Associated companies / undertakings

ABL Asset Management Co. Ltd. -
Management Company

200,000

404,629

217,458

2,340,871

621,951

1,000,000
2,202,635

2,431
2,000,000
975,000

1,002,279
1,002,279
744,831

200,000

Rupees

10,390,271
25,038,699

76,236 9,068,795 -
244,955 - 22,303,692

269,534,233 2,636,868 240,092,688

72,950,625

65,192,028
47,460,168 -

42,945,745

112,778,600
248,410,018

104,167,900
229,443,794

5,060,760 4,500,000
202,430,400 -
98,684,820 -

228,384
187,886,600
91,594,718

100,338,400
100,338,400
74,508,713

98,542,594
98,542,594
73,230,662

20,000,000 20,359,760

As at July
01, 2016

the year/
period

Issued during Redemption

during the year
/ period

As at June 30,
2017

Issued during Redemption
the year/ during the
period year / period

As at July 01,
2016

As at June 30,
2017

Units

ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Key Management Personnel

Former Chief Executive Officer
Associated companies / undertakings
ABL AMCL Staff Provident Fund
ABL Staff Provident Fund

ABL Employees Superannuation (Pension)
Funds

112,803
204,494

2,201,322
AGGRESSIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Associated companies / undertakings

Hamdard Laboratories (WAQF) Pakistan 578,994
Fazal ur Rehman -
Abu Bakar Ahmed Khokhar 229,645
CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Associated companies / undertakings

ABL Asset Management Co. Ltd. -

Management Company 2,512,983
Suraj Cotton Mills Limited -
EBM workers and Staff Provident Fund -
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN

Associated companies / undertakings

Trustees Karachi Electric Provident Fund
Hamdrad Laboraties (WAQF) Pakistan

1,000,000
2,186,084

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN II
Associated companies / undertakings
ABL Asset Management Co. Ltd. -

Management Company
Hamdrad Laboraties (WAQF) Pakistan

A ABL Asset Management
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4,503
10,851

116803

42,957
411,717

453,828
707,853

50,000
2,000,000

27,945

7,088
229,645

2,512,983
453,828
355,600

89,361
215,345

2,318,125

621,951
404,629

352,253

1,000,000
2,202,635

50,000
2,000,000

Rupees

373,551

11,678,957 509,152 3,000,000
21,172,102 - -

10,390,271
25,038,699
227,911,892

13,207,935 269,534,233

61,245,580 19,541 - 72,950,625
- 48,896,004 931,000 47,460,168
24,291,667 - - -

258,592,987 -
- 50,000,000
- 80,246,022

266,488,860 -
51,121,181 -
39,949,882 39,902,255

101,544,700
221,985,244

112,778,600
248,410,018

5,000,000
200,000,000

5,060,760
202,430,400

ABLIFPF




18. PARTICULARS OF THE INVESTMENT COMMITTEE AND THE FUND MANAGER

Details of the members of the investment committee of the Fund are as follows:

S. No. Name Designation Experience in years | Qualification

1 Alee Khalid Ghaznavi Chief Executive Officer 17 MBA
Kashif Rafi Chief Investment Officer 16 MBA-Finance
Saqib Matin CFO & Company Secretary 19 ACA & APFA
Fahad Aziz Fund Manager - Fixed Income 12 MBA-Finance
Naresh Kumar Fund Manager-Equity 8 ACCA & CFA
M. Abdul Hayee Fund Manager - Equity 10 MBA-Executive & CFA
Abdul Rehman Tahir Fund Manager-Fixed Income 7 MBA

Mr. Ali Ahmed Tiwana is the Fund Manager of the Fund. He is also managing ABL Stock Fund, ABL Capital
Protected Fund and ABL Financial Planning Fund .

PATTERN OF UNIT HOLDING Active Allocation Plan
2018

Net assets value | Percentage of
of the total
amount invested investment

Number of unit Number of

Category holders unit held

----- Rupees -----

Individuals 4,442,603 455,657,816 38.49%
Associated companies & directors 2,558,330 262,396,435 22.17%
Retirement Funds 3,894,652 399,456,983 33.74%
Others 646,003 66,257,031 5.60%

11,541,588 1,183,768,264 100.00%

Active Allocation Plan
2017
Net assets value | Percentage of
of the total
amount invested investment

Number of unit Number of
holders unit held

----- Rupees

Individuals 7,053,244 820,098,284 46.81%
Associated companies & directors 2,622,832 304,963,204 17.41%
Retirement funds 4,624,718 537,727,475 30.69%
Others 766,590 89,133,332 5.09%

15,067,384 1,751,922,295 100.00%

Aggressive Allocation Plan
2018
Net assets value | Percentage of
of the total
amount invested investment

Number of unit Number of

Category holders unit held

----- Rupees

Individuals 1,138,938 119,381,784 47.91%
Insurance companies 257,030 26,941,483 10.81%
Retirement Funds 359,444 37,676,423 15.12%
Others 621,950 65,191,935 26.16%
2,377,362 249,191,625 100.00%

Aggressive Allocation Plan
2017
Net assets value | Percentage of
of the total
amount invested investment

Number of unit Number of

Category holders unit held

----- Rupees -----

Individuals* 2,760,234 323,756,573 75.37%
Associated companies 257,030 30,147,825 7.02%
Insurance companies 23,268 2,729,133 0.64%
Retirement fund 621,952 72,950,839 16.98%

3,662,483 429,584,370 100.00%

* This includes 1 associate.
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Conservative Allocation Plan

2018

Category

Number of unit
holders

Number of
unit held

Net assets value
of the
amount invested

Percentage of
total
investment

Individuals
Retirement Fund
Others

1,267,486
8,025
88,732

140,999,822
892,706
9,870,845

92.91%
0.59%
6.50%

1,364,243

151,763,373

100.00%

Conservative Allocation Plan

2017

Category

Number of unit
holders

Number of
unit held

Net assets value
of the
amount invested

Percentage of
total
investment

Individuals
Associated company
Retirement funds

2,776,458
352,275
33,628

----- Rupees

314,489,682
39,902,238
3,809,176

87.80%
11.14%
1.06%

3,162,361

358,201,096

100.00%

Strategic Allocation Plan

2018

Category

Number of unit
holders

Number of
unit held

Net assets value
of the
amount invested

Percentage of
total
investment

Individuals
Insurance company
Retirement Funds
Others

568,844
221,909
3,756,918
2,202,633

59,255,297
23,115,836
391,350,276
229,443,755

8.43%
3.29%
55.66%
32.63%

6,750,305

703,165,163

100.00%

Strategic Allocation Plan

2017

Category

Number of unit
holders

Number of
unit held

Net assets value
of the
amount invested

Percentage of
total
investment

Individuals
Associated companies*
Insurance companies
Retirement funds

* This includes 1 retirement fund.

2,118,335

221,909
5,082,202
2,202,634

238,902,791

25,026,626
573,163,572
248,409,958

22.01%

2.31%
52.80%
22.88%

9,625,080

1,085,502,947

100.00%

Strategic Allocation Plan II

2018

Category

Number of unit
holders

Number of
unit held

Net assets value
of the
amount invested

Percentage of
total
investment

Individuals

Associated companies & directors

Retirement Funds
Others

1,604,021

2,431
4,371,533
2,204,917

150,686,972

228,384
410,675,997
207,137,088

19.60%

0.03%
53.42%
26.95%

8,182,903

768,728,442

100.00%

ABLIFPF
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Strategic Allocation Plan II
2017
Net assets value | Percentage of
of the total
amount invested investment

Number of unit Number of

Category holders unit held

Individuals 3,169,346 320,786,030 31.24%
Associated companies & directors 50,000 5,060,761 0.49%
Retirement Funds 4,471,534 452,587,323 44.07%
Others 2,454,916 248,474,846 24.20%

10,145,796 1,026,908,960 100.00%

Strategic Allocation Plan III
2018
Net assets value | Percentage of
of the total
amount invested | investment

Number of unit Number of

Category holders unit held

Individuals 1,569,957 154,355,767 25.23%
Insurance companies 510,192 50,161,341 8.20%
Retirement Funds 1,534,952 150,914,094 24.67%
Others 2,606,351 256,252,441 41.89%

6,221,452 611,683,642 100.00%

Strategic Allocation Plan III
2018
Net assets value | Percentage of
of the total
amount invested | investment

Number of unit Number of

Category holders unit held

Individuals 7,118,904 714,299,126 57.83%
Insurance companies 700,084 70,245,260 5.69%
Retirement Funds 1,890,899 189,729,697 15.36%
Others 2,600,345 260,914,341 21.12%

12,310,232 1,235,188,423 100.00%

Strategic Allocation Plan III
2017
Net assets value | Percentage of
of the total
amount invested | investment

Number of unit Number of

Category holders unit held

Individuals 6,130,826 624,110,769 88.77%
Associated companies & directors 200,000 20,359,760 2.90%
Retirement Funds 160,000 16,287,808 2.32%
Public limited companies 259,709 26,438,038 3.76%
Others 156,058 15,886,416.33 2.26%

400 6,906,593 703,082,791 100.00%

ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The 52nd, 53rd, 54th and 55th Board of Directors meetings were held on August 23, 2017, October 26, 2017, February
19, 2018 and April 26, 2018, respectively. Information in respect of attendance by the directors and other persons in
the meetings is given below:

Number of meetings Meetings not

S.No. Name
Attended Leave Granted attended

Directors

Sheikh Mukhtar Ahmed -
Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar 52nd, 54th, 55th
Muhammad Waseem Mukhtar -
Tahir Hasan Qureshi -
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Kamran Nishat*

Muhammad Kamran Shehzad
Pervaiz Igbal Butt**

Alee Khalid Ghaznavi

Other persons

Saqib Matin*** 4

Retired in the 10th AGM held on April 2, 2018

Elected as new director in the 10th AGM

Mr. Saqib Matin attended the meetings as Company Secretary.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

As at June 30, 2018, all the financial assets carried on the statement of assets and liabilities are categorised either as
loans and receivables or financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. All the financial liabilities carried on the
statement of assets and liabilities are categorised as other financial liabilities i.e. liabilities at amortised cost.

2018

Active Allocation Plan | | Aggressive Allocation Plan | | Conservative Allocation Plan

Particulars ) . N ) . A
Financial assets Financial assets Financial assets
Loans . Loans . Loans .

and at fair value. and at fair value and at fair value
receivables through profit receivables through profit receivables through profit
or loss or loss or loss

Rupees
Financial assets

Balances with banks 6,405,593 - 4,712,868 - 3,477,831 - 14,596,292
Investments 1,185,698,323 246,964,867 - 147,567,513 1,580,230,703
Receivable against sale of investments - - - - - - -
Profit receivable on bank deposits 58,556 - 20,141 - 11,396 - 90,093
6464149 ~ 1,185698,323 4,733,009 246,964,867 3,489,227 147567513 1,594,917,088

2018

Strategic Allocation Plan | | Strategic Allocation Plan II| | Strategic Allocation Plan I | | Strategic Allocation Plan IV |

Particulars Financial Financial Financial Financial

assets at assets at assets at assets at
Loans . Loans . Loans . Loans .
fair value fair value fair value fair value

and and and and
3 through . through . through . through
receivables X receivables X receivables y receivables )
profit or profit or profit or profit or

loss loss loss loss

Financial assets Rupees

Balances with banks 3,024,068 - 2,107,637 - 1,002,411 - 1,964,829 - 2,967,240

Investments - 704,044,059 - 768,027,930 - 611,950,915 - 70197046300 611,950,915

Receivable against sale of investments - - - - - - - - -

Profit receivable on bank deposits - 5,621 - 7,865 - 2,19 - 10,061
704,044,059 2,113,258 768,027,930 1,010,276 611,950,915 1,967,025 _ 701,970,463 _ 614,928,216

2018

Active Allocation Plan | | Aggressive Allocation Plan | | Conservative Allocation Plan

Particulars

At fair value Other At fair value Other At fair value Other
through profit financial through profit financial through profit financial
or loss liabilities or loss liabilities or loss liabilities

Financial liabilities Rupees

Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited
- Management Company 570,653 79,720 704,572

Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 79,697 14,474 103,186
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 126,571 25475 160,373
Payable against redemption of units 213,424 288,174 501,598

Unit holder's fund 1,183,768,264 249,191,730 151,763,373 1,584,723,367

1,183,768,264 249,191,730 151,763,373 71541  1,586,193,09

AABL Asset Management ML‘FPF
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2018

Strategic Allocation Plan | Strategic Allocation Plan II| | Strategic Allocation Plan ITT | | Strategic Allocation Plan IV |

Particulars At fair

value

At fair
value

At fair
value

At fair

Other Other Other value
through financial through financial through financial through
profit or liabilities profit or liabilities profit or liabilities profit or

loss loss loss loss

Other
financial
liabilities

Financial liabilities Rupees
Payable to ABL Asset Management

Company Limited - Management

Company 163,962 739,129
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited -

Trustee

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Payable against redemption of units

Unit holder's fund 703,165,163 768,728,442 703,082,790 - 2,786,660,037

703,082,790 298,118  2,787,825485

703,165,163 296,979 768,728,442 330914

Active Allocation Plan Aggressive Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan

Particulars At fair
Loans value Loans
and through and through and through
receivables| | profit or receivables|| profit or receivables || profit or
loss loss loss

At fair
value Loans

At fair
value

Financial assets Rupees

Balances with banks 147,252,902 - 147252902 31,382,779 - 31,382,779 19,309,477 - 19,309,477

Investments

Receivable against sale of investments

Profit receivable on bank deposits

- 1,620,793,481

1,239,802 -

1,620,793 481

1,239,802

- 406,644,219

159,931

406,644,219 -

159,931 153,376

337,736,123

337,736,123

153,376

148492704 1,620,793 481

1,769,286,185

31,542,710

438,186,929 19,462,853

337,736,123

357,198,976

Strategic Allocation Plan

Strategic Allocation Plan IT

Strategic Allocation Plan III

Particulars At fair
Loans value Loans
and through and through and through
receivables| | profit or receivables| | profit or receivables| | profit or
loss loss loss

At fair
value Loans

At fair
value

Rupees

Financial assets

Balances with banks 63,483,583 - 63,483,583 53,237,184 - 53,237,184 65,272,202 - 65,272,202 379,938,127

Investments - 1,028,091,025 1,028,091,025 - 974,826,169 974,826,169 - 1170472805 1,170,472,805 5,538,563,822

Receivable against sale of investments - - - - - - - - - -

Profit receivable on bank deposits 320,192 - 320,192 284,165 - 284,165 303,865 - 303,865 2,461,331

63,803,775 1,028,091,025 1,091,894,800 53,521,349 974,826,169 1,028347,518  65576,067  1,170472,805 1,236,048,872 5920,963,280
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2017

Active Allocation Plan Aggressive Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan

Particulars At fair At fair At fair
value Other value Other value Other
through financial through financial through financial
profitor || liabilities profit or liabilities profitor || liabilities

loss loss loss

Financial liabilities Rupees

Payable to ABL Asset Management
Company Limited - Management
Company 989,493 989493 155,966 155,966

Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited -
Trustee 126,204 126,204 28,666 23,702

Dividend payable 608,027 608,027 346,568 346,568

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 72,101 72,101 16,327 16,327 15,929

Payable against redemption of units 333,601 333,601 99,000

Unit holder's fund 1,751,922,295 1751922295 429,584,370 429,584,370 358,201,096 358,201,09

1,751,922,295 2129426 _ 1,754051,721 _ 429,584,370 626,200 430,210,570 358,201,096 294,597 358,495,693

Strategic Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan IT Strategic Allocation Plan III

Particulars At fair At fair At fair
value Other value Other value Other
through financial through financial through financial
profit or liabilities profitor || liabilities profitor || liabilities

loss loss loss

Rupees
Financial liabilities

Payable to ABL Asset Management
Company Limited - Management

Company 345,029 345,029 326,589 326,589 375,266 375,266 2426982

Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited -
Trustee 71,597 71,597 67,774 67,774 79,476 79476 397,419

Dividend payable 1,109,900 1,109,900 2,064,495

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 42,178 42,178 61,477 61,477 96,243 96,243 304,255

Payable against redemption of units 432,601

Unit holder's fund 1,085,502,947 1,085,502,947  1,026,908,960 - 1,026908,960 1,235,188,423 - 1,235188423 5,887,308,091

1,085,502,947 1,568,704  1,087,071,651 1,026,908,960 455,840  1,027,364,800 1,235,188,423 550,985 1,235,739,408  5,892,933,843

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market prices.

The Management Company manages market risk by monitoring exposure on marketable securities by following
the internal risk management policies and investment guidelines approved by the Investment Committee and
regulations laid down by the SECP.

AABL Asset Management ML‘FPF
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Market risk comprises of three types of risks: currency risk, yield / interest rate risk and other price risk.
Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. At present, the Fund is not exposed to currency risk as its operations are
geographically restricted to Pakistan and all transactions are carried out in Pak Rupees.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result
of changes in market interest rates.

a) Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

"Presently, the Fund does not hold any variable rate instrument and is not exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
except for balances in profit and loss sharing accounts the interest rate of which ranges between 2.50% to 5.80%
per annum.

In case of 1% increase / decrease in the interest rates on profit and loss sharing accounts with banks the net
income would have increased / decreased by Rs. 64,056, Rs. 47,129, Rs. 34,778, Rs. 30,241, Rs. 21,076, Rs. 10,024
and Rs. 19,648 in Active Allocation Plan, Aggressive Allocation Plan, Conservative Allocation Plan, Strategic
Allocation Plan, Strategic Allocation Plan II, Strategic Allocation Plan III and Strategic Allocation Plan IV
respectively."

Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments
The Fund currently does not have any fixed rate instruments that are impacted by market interest rates.
Price risk

Price risk is the risk of volatility in prices of financial instruments resulting from their dependence on market
sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand for financial instruments and liquidity in the market. The
value of investments may fluctuate due to change in business cycles affecting the business of the fund in which the
investment is made, change in business circumstances of the fund, industry environment and / or the economy in
general. The Fund's strategy on the management of investment risk is driven by the Fund's investment objective.
The primary objective of the Fund is to provide the maximum return to the unitholders from investment in Shariah
compliant investments for the given level of risks. The Fund's market risk is managed on a daily basis by the
investment committee in accordance with the policies and procedures laid down by the SECP. The funds are
allocated among various asset classes based on the attractiveness of the particular asset class. The allocation among
these is dependent on the time horizon for investments and liquidity requirements of the portfolio. The market risk
is managed by monitoring exposure to marketable securities and by complying with the internal risk management
policies and regulations laid down in NBFC Regulations, 2008.

In case of 1% increase / decrease in the fair value of the Fund's investments on June 30, 2018, the net income for the
period and the net assets as at June 30, 2018 would increase / decrease by Rs. 11.857 million, Rs. 2.470 million, Rs.
1.476 million, Rs. 7.040 million, Rs. 7.680 million Rs. 6.119 million and Rs. 7,020 million of Active Allocation Plan,
Aggressive Allocation Plan, Conservative Allocation Plan, Strategic Allocation Plan, Strategic Allocation Plan II,
Strategic Allocation Plan III and Strategic Allocation Plan IV respectively as a result of gains / losses on the
investments at fair value through profit or loss.

Credit risk
Credit risk represents the risk of a loss if the counter parties fail to perform as contracted. The Fund's credit risk

mainly arises from deposits with banks and financial institutions, profit receivable on bank deposits, credit
exposure arising as a result of dividend receivable on units of mutual funds and investments in mutual funds.
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Management of credit risk

For banks and financial institutions, the Fund keeps deposits with reputed institutions. Credit risk on account of
dividend receivable is minimal due to the statutory protections. Further, all transactions in Fund are executed only
in underlying funds, thus the risk of default is considered to be minimal. The Fund's policy is to enter into financial
contracts in accordance with the investment guidelines approved by the Investment Committee, its Trust Deed and
the requirements of the NBFC rules and the regulations and the guidelines given by the SECP from time to time.

The maximum exposure to credit risk before considering any collateral as at June 30, 2018 is the carrying amount of
the financial assets. None of these assets are past due or impaired as at June 30, 2018.

The analysis below summarises the credit rating quality of the Banks with which the Fund's financial assets are kept
in profit and loss sharing accounts as at June 30, 2018:

Latest available

Name of Bank Rating agency Percentage of bank balance

published rating

Active Allocation Plan

- Allied Bank Limited
- Askari Bank Limited

Aggressive Allocation Plan

- Allied Bank Limited
- Askari Bank Limited

Conservative Allocation Plan

- Allied Bank Limited
- Askari Bank Limited

Strategic Allocation Plan

- Allied Bank Limited
- Askari Bank Limited

Strategic Allocation Plan II

- Allied Bank Limited
- Askari Bank Limited

Strategic Allocation Plan III
- Allied Bank Limited 100.00%
Strategic Allocation Plan IV

- Allied Bank Limited 100.00%

A ABL Asset Management
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Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of counter
parties whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Fund's total credit exposure. The Fund's
portfolio of financial instruments is mainly invested in seven funds managed by the Management Company. The
management believes that underlying assets held by these funds are sufficiently diverse and therefore do not
expose the Fund to any major concentration risk.

The Fund's bank balances are held with two banks one of which is a related party. The management believes that
the banks are reputed institutions.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its obligation
in full as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous to the Fund.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash redemptions at the option of unit holders. The Fund's approach to manage
liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that the Fund will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities
when due under both normal and stressed conditions without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to
the Fund's reputation. The Fund's policy is, therefore, to invest the majority of its assets in investments that are
traded in an active market and can be readily realised and are considered readily realisable.

The Fund has the ability to borrow in the short term to ensure settlements. The maximum amount available to the
Fund from the borrowing would be limited to fifteen percent of the net assets upto 90 days and would be secured
by the assets of the Fund. The facility would bear interest at commercial rates. However, no borrowing was
obtained by the Fund during the current year.

In order to manage the Fund's overall liquidity, the Fund has the ability to withhold daily redemption requests in
excess of ten percent of units in issue and such requests would be treated as redemption requests qualifying for
being processed on the next business day. Such procedure would continue until the outstanding redemption
requests come down to a level below ten percent of the units then in issue. The Fund did not withheld any
redemptions during the year.

The table below indicates the Fund's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at the reporting date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.

2018
Active Allocation Plan Aggressive Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan

More than More than More than

three More than three More than three More than
months and|  one year monthsand | one year months and | one year

Upto one year| Upto one year Upto one year|

Upto
three
months

Particulars

Rupees

Liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Company Limited -
Management Company 570,653 - - 570,653 79,720 - - 79,720

Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee 79,697 - - 79,697 14,474 - - 14,474

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 126,571 - - 126,571 25475 - - 25475
Payable against redemption of units 213,424 - - 213424 288,174 - - 288,174

Unit holder's fund 1,183,768,264 - - 1,183,768,264 249,191,730 - - 249,191,730 151,763,373 - - 151,763,373

1,184,758,609 - - 1,184,758,609 249,599,573 - - 249,599,573 151,834,914 - - 151,834,914

AABL Asset Management

Discover the potential




2018
Strategic Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan IT Strategic Allocation Plan IIT Strategic Allocation Plan IV

More than More than More than
Upto More than three More than Upto three More than three More than
Particulars
three one months one three months one months one

months year and Upto year months and Upto year and Upto year

one year one year one year

Rupees

Liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Company Limited -
Management Company 191,102 202,269 202,269 163,962 163,962 181,796 181,796 1,443,701

Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee 40,097 44,803 44,803 34,897 34,897 41,069 41,069 264,052

Accrued expenses and
other liabilities 65,780 83,842 83,842 83,842 83,842 75,253 75,253 469,090

Payable against redemption 501,598
of units

Unit holder's fund 703,165,163 768,728,442 - 768728442 611,683,642 611,683,642 703,082,790 703,082,790  3,668,218,240

703,462,142 769,059,356 769,059,356 611,966,343 611,966,343 703,380,908 703,380,908 3,670,896,681

2017
Active Allocation Plan Aggressive Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan

More than three More than three More than three
. More than More than More than
Particulars months months months
one one one
and Upto and Upto and Upto

year year year
one year one year one year

Rup

Liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Company Limited -
Management Company 989,493 989,493 234,639 234,639 155,966 155,966

Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee 126,204 126,204 28,666 28,666 23,702 23,702

Dividend payable 608,027 608,027 346,568 346,568
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 72,101 72,101 16,327 16,327 15,929 15,929
Payable against redemption of units 333,601 333,601 99,000 99,000

Unit holder's fund 1,751,922,295 - 1,751,922,295 429,584,370 429,584,370 358,201,096 358,201,096

1,754,051,721 1,754,051,721 430,210,570 430,210,570 358,495,693 358,495,693

2017
Strategic Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan IT Strategic Allocation Plan ITT

More than three More than three More than three
. More than More than More than
Particulars months months months
one one one
and Upto and Upto and Upto

year year year
one year one year one year

Rupees

Liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Company Limited -

Management Company 345,029 345,029 326,589 326,589 375,266 375,266 2,426,982

Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee 71,597 71,597 67,774 67,774 397,419

Dividend payable 1,109,900 1,109,900 2,064,495
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 42,178 42178 61,477 61477 96,243 96,243 304,255
Payable against redemption of units 432,601

Unit holder's fund 1,085,502,947 1,085,502,947  1,026,908,960 1,026,908,960 1,235,188,423 1,235,188/423 5,887,308,091

1,087,071,651 1,087,071,651  1,027,364,800 1,027,364,800 1,235,739,408 1,235,739,408  5,892,933,843

23 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

IFRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement" defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Fund is a going concern without any intention or
requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets are based on the quoted market prices at the
close of trading on the period end date. The estimated fair value of all other financial assets and liabilities is
considered not significantly different from the carrying values as the items are either short-term in nature or
periodically repriced.

AABL Asset Management ML‘FPF
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Fair value hierarchy

IFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify financial instruments using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or the liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Investments of the Fund carried at fair value are categorized as follows:
As at June 30, 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Rupees
ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Assets
Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - held for trading 1,185,698,323 1,185,698,323

AGGRESSIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - held for trading 246,964,867 246,964,867

CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss - held for trading 147,567,513 147,567,513

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - held for trading 704,044,059 704,044,059

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN -1I

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - held for trading 768,027,930 768,027,930

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN - III

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - held for trading 611,950,915 611,950,915

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN -1V

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - held for trading 701,970,463 701,970,463

As at June 30, 2017

Level 2 Level 3

ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Assets

Rupees

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - held for trading 1,620,793,481 1,620,793,481

AGGRESSIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - held for trading 406,644,219 406,644,219

M ’jFPF R ABL Asset Management
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CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - held for trading 337,736,123 337,736,123

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - held for trading 1,028,091,025 1,028,091,025

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN - II

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - held for trading 974,826,169 974,826,169

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN -1III
Assets
Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - held for trading 1,170,472,805 1,170,472,805

There were no transfers between the levels during the period.

UNIT HOLDER'S FUND RISK MANAGEMENT

The unit holders' fund is represented by redeemable units. The unit holders of the Fund are entitled to distributions
and to payment of a proportionate share based on the Fund's net asset value per unit as of the close of the business
day less any back end load, provision for transaction costs and any provision for duty and charge, if applicable. The
relevant movements are shown on the statement of movement in unit holders' fund.

The Fund has no restrictions or specific capital requirements on the subscription and redemption of units.

The Fund's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that it
can continue to provide returns for unit holders and to maintain a strong base to meet unexpected losses or
opportunities.

In accordance with the risk management policies, the Fund endeavours to invest the subscriptions received in
appropriate investments while maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet redemption requests. Such liquidity being
augmented by short-term borrowings or disposal of investments where necessary.

As required under the NBFC Regulations, every open end scheme shall maintain minimum fund size (i.e. net assets
of the Fund) of Rs. 100 million at all times during the life of scheme. The Fund has maintained and complied with
the requirements of minimum fund size during the period.

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been re-classified and re-arranged in these financial statements, wherever necessary to
facilitate comparison and to conform with changes in presentation in the current year. No significant
rearrangements or reclassifications have been made in these financial statements during the current year.
GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

No significant subsequent events have occurred subsequent to June 30, 2018.
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27. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on 06 September 2018 by the Board of Directors of the
Management Company.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
-

O b

SAQIB MATIN ALEE KHALID G.HAZNAVI MUHAMMAD KAMRAN SHEHZAD
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR
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